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GENERAL INFORMATION

3 Purpose

This fnm 5 2 requlatory support reguirement (18 CFR 141.1). 1t is designsd t¢ collact finascial and

information from major slectric utilitios, licensses and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report s also secondarily considered to be a non-
_cordidendial public use form supporiing a statislical publication {Fnanoia! Statistics of Selectad Elactric
Utilities), publishad by the Energy information Admm;slmtmn

I Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licanses, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-
counts Prescribed for Public Utiities and Licensses Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Pover
Act.{18 CFR 101), must submit this form.

that excesds one of the foliowing:

{1) One million megawait hours of totat annual sales,

{2} 100 megawstt howss of annual sales for resale,

{3} 500 megawal hours of annual power exchanges delivered,

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheefmg for others (deﬁvanes plus k}sses)

Hl. Whal and Where to Submit

{a) Submst an origing! and six {6} copies of this form to:
- Diffice of the Secretary -
Fodaral Enorgy Hegulatory Commission
825 North Capitel Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DG 20426
Hetain ore copy of this repart for your files.

{b) Submit immediately upon publication, four {4) copies of the latest annual report fo stockhelders
and any annug! financial or stafistical report regriary prepared and disttibuted to bendholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and guarterly reports. [adicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, f the msports to stockholders will ba
-submitted or if no annual report fo stockhoidars is prepared.} Mail these reporis io:

" Chief Accountant

Federst Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N, Capiiol St., NE. -

Hoom 846

‘Washington, DC 20428

(c) For ths CPA cedification, submit with ﬂm original subrrussaon ot within 30 days after the filing date

for this form, 2 letier or report {not applicable fo respondents classified as Glass C or Class D prior

{0 January 1, 1984k

{ Amshngtomewmmﬁy.mail maienalaspe{:ts of the below listed {schediles and) pages with
the Commission’s applicatide Uniform Systems of Accounts {including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting roleases), and

(i} Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent ticensed publiic accoun-
tant, certifiod or ficensed by a regulatory authority of a Stale or other political subdmsaon of
the 1.8, (See 18 COFR 41.10-41.12 for spasific qualifications.]

Refefenca
Schadules .- Pages
Comparative Balarce Sheat 10113
Statement of fasoma 114117 |
Staterment of Hetained Eamings 118119
Statement of Cash Flows 120121
Naotes to Financial Sfatsments 122-123

Whan accompanying this form, insart the latter or report immediately fnflomng the cover shest. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send ths latter or report o the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at B {b).

Note: Major means having, in sach of the three previous calendar yoars, sales or tansmission satvice

'FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1292} “Page i



1il.

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

What and Where to Submit (Continﬁed}
{c} Confinued

Usa the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the leter or repor, demand that it be varied. lnsert parenmat:cal phrases only when exceptions
arg reperted,

Ir connection with our regular examination of the financial stalement of _

far the year ended on which we biave reporied separately under date of  we

have also reviewed schedules © of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respecis with

the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-

plicable Uniform Systam of Accounts and published accounting releases. Cur review

for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing

procedurss as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our raview, in our opinion the accompanying schedulss identified in the

preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform In all material respects with the

accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Comrmission as set forih

in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and publisbad accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, It any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements, Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other althorized users may obtain additional blank copies
W meet their requiroments free of charga from:
information Management Divigion -
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
241 North Capitol Street, NE.
Roeom 3100 ED-23
Washington, DC 20428
- (202) 208:2474

When to Submit;

Submit this raport form en or befors Aprit 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.
Where {0 Send Comments on Public Reporting Busden. |

“Tha public raporting burden for this collection of information. is estimated to average 1,215 hours per

response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information-Send comments

-ragarding this burden estfmate or any aspect of this coliection of information, including suggestions for

reducing ihis burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Conumission, 829 Norih Gapitol Sireet NE,,

‘Washington, DC 20426 {Attention: Michael Miler, £D-23-.1); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Managsment and Budget, Washington DG 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Faderal

Energy Regntato{y Cmum&eion}

GENERAL !NSTHUCTIONS

i1,

Prepars this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {18 CFR 101) (U.8. of A). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers {dollars or MWH) only, except where otharwise noted. {Enter cents for averegss
and figires per unit where cents are important. The fruncating of cents is allowed except on the four hasic
financial statements where tounding is required.) The amournts shown on all supporiing pages misst agree
With the amounts enterad en the statemants that they support. Whan applying threshaids to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheot accounts the balancas at the end of the curent
reporting year, and usa for statement of income aconunts the curent vear's amounts,

Complete sach question fully and accurately, even if &t has been answered in & previpus annual report.
Enter the word “None™ where it fruly and completely states the fact.

'FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12.92) R Page ii




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Gontinued)

VL

VL

Xil.

Vil.

For any page(s) that ts nol applicable to the respondent, either
{a) Enter the words “Not Applicable™ on the particular page(s), or

{ b} Omit the page(sy and enter “NA,™ “NONE,” or “Not Applicatile” in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4. :

Complete thig report by means which result in a permanent record. Compiete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The coplies, however, may be carbon copies or other simitar
means of repmduchon provided the impressions are clear and readable,

Enter the month, day, and year for ali dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "“Date of Heport" at the
top of each page is applicable anly 1o resubmissions (see VL balow).

Indicate negative amounis {such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses { )\

mwen making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have heen changed {rom the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the restbmission the iden-
tification and Attestafion page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions tor

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Reqguiatory Commassmn
825 North Capitol Streset, NE.

Roeom 46

Washington, DC 20426

Provide a supplemenial statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement {8Y2 by 11 inch size) to the page baing supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification informatian, inctuding the fitle{s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

Do not make referenc% to reports of previous years or to other repcms in ileu of required entries, except

as gpecifically authorized.

Wheraver (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an apprcpnate explanation given as o why
the difierent figures were used,

Respondents may submlt comgputer printed schedules {reduced o 8‘!.:. by ﬁ} lnstead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

i.

Commission Authorizaﬁo%x {Comm. Auth.}—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regutatory Cormis-

Sion, of any oiier Commission, Name the commissicn whose authorization was-obiained and give date
of the authorization,

Respendent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authorfty, or other tega[ ertity or mstrumemainy
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1291} - Pageiil




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.5.C. 7812-825n)

*Ser. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:

.{3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
crgamzed group of persons, whether incotporated ot not, Or & receiver or receivers, trustee of trustees of any
of the foregoing. it shall not include ‘municipalities’ as hereinafter defined;

(4} ‘persont’ means an indhvidual or a corporation;

(5} “licensee” means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,

. gnd any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

{7) ‘municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other pofitical subdivision or
agency of a State compeatent undef the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utifiz-
ing, or disttibuting power;. . ..

{11) ‘project” means a cormpiete unit of improvement or deveiopment, c:cmsastmg of 2 power house, all water
conduits, ali dams and appurtenant works and structures {including navigation shructures) which are a part of
said unit, and ali storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junstion with the distribution system or with the inferconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellanecs structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
aind alt water rights, righis-ofway, ditches, dams, resenvoirs, fands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; .

*Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered— :
ia) To make investigations and o ¢ollect and record data conceming the utiiization of the water resources of
any region 1o be deveioped, the water-power industry and its refation fo other indusinies and fo inlersiate or foreign
commerce, and concermning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites,. _ .to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

*Sec. 304. (2} Every licensee and every public uliiity shall fite with the Commission such annuat and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and reguiations or cther prescrile as necessary or appropriate
1o assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may presciibe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, and reguire from such persons specific answers 1o all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reporis shalf include,
among other things, full information as 10 assets and Habilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereod,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facifities, cost
of maintenance and aperation of the project and other fagilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facifities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distriibution, defivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may requira any such person to make adequate provision for currently deiermining such
DOS‘!S and, other facts. Such repeits shali he made under path unless the Commlsmon otherwisae specifies.”

*Sec. 309 The Gommission shall have power to perform any and alt acts, and to prescribe, 1ssua. make, amend,
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary of appropriate to carry out the previsions
of this Act. Among other things, such rufes and reguiations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may presoribe the form or forms of afl statements, deciarations, applications, and reporis
ta be fled wﬂh the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be fijed. .

GENERAL PEHALTIES

“Sec. 315. (a) Any Bcenses or public wtifity which williully falls, within the time prescribed by the Comnsission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file dhy report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Coramission thereunder, to submit any kiormation or document required by the Conumission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act,. . _shali forfeit fo the United States an amcunt not exceeding $1,000
10 be fixed by the Commission after notice and opporiunity for hearing. . "

FERC FGREG NO. 1 (ED, 12-91) " ‘Pageiv



Schedule

Accruad and prepaid laxes :
Accurusated Deforred INCOMe TEXBS . ... ciierarinatoroacaracrrssanrrannscsoanssnnna
Accumulated provislons for depreciation of
common uility plant
T+ 1 S R
wiility plant (SENManyd . .ooiiiiiiiini s

..........................................................
..........................

.....................................................

misceliansous

aof nuciear fuat

Appropriations of Retained Eamings
Associated Companies

AANCHS FIOM & iu it v armaececaasonrasossusantsssmnenvmnunurvrsnsseacnsanns

_ comporations controlisd by Tespondent .. ...

control over respondant ... . it e iasetraeaeir et e e
intorest on debt 1o

..............................................................

................................................

...........................................................

................................................................
....................................................................

--------------------------------------------------------------------------

......................................................................
e s R L L L L L L T T I I I Mrcaasas e ranaanuy

---------------------------------------------------------

PIOMHIMIS .o inviraranarranrranssascaussstssssuunsssvranssrnssssrasreassanes
o [ 1 =
subscribed ... et messemeemurtavanaraocuscasanansora

Cash fiows, statemeant of
Changes

..........................................................

Construction

work in pregrass — common utility plant

WOTK I PIOGrESS — QOIS . . Lottt et ina et i iia i st et e,

work in progress — cother utility departments
Control : _

curporaﬁonscontroiledbympmdent ............................... vensanreenn

over respondent . ... .. ieeiarrii e T T T T semcancans

semuﬂyhoﬁmandmhngpowem-~ .......
Corporation

.........................................

.....................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------

incorpo .
CPA, beckground information on.

....................................................

CPA Certification, this report oM. . .......overineaea oo

Important during year. ... ... .. ... ... S '

uverheadprocedutes,genera!desmptwnof ................. e crvaanan

- 202293
- 118119

256-257
[
102
286257
i

"110-113

i22-123 .

| 258.957

- 251
254
254
262
252
251
252
120-121

108-109
217
218

218
200201

T e

103
102

< 106107

103
161
101
i
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_ INDEX {Continsted)
Schadule
Deferred - ' _
L1 e | S

.........................................................

income taxes accumulated — accelorated

RMOTZA O PO . .o ottt et e e et
income taxes accumulated — other property. ... e ivemaaaens
Cincome taxes acourmilated « BN L. L. L e e,
income {axes accumulated — pollution confrol faciiities . . .. .. ... ... .o oe ...
Definitions, this report fOrm ... onieiie e ieninieaanns. e e,

Depreciation and amortization '
of commaon wlifity £ 1L
of elactric PraNt. . i e iaraiaaiiaaaaaans

Directors ..... A A% e e m e e ek e m e e m e e a e ek m e e e et renan '

Discount — premium on fongterm debt . .. ._........, e et aaaesecteeennaaa.
Distribution of salaries and wages. .. oot et ien e i ennnn. . et ataeceaareaanaana,
PRRTTS oo B o oo g 1w
Eamings, Retained _ .., ... i, e mermaar i aeeaeiaa s,
Elactric energy a000unt .. ... ..t e ear i iaaeieanceaneaaay
Environmental protection
EXPBNBES .+ et v vmm et e et gt b e e e e e e i ireteeeaan
= 1
Expanses o
“electric operation ant THAMIENEANCE . ... ... iue e e ivarvarannerrorrereres
electric operation and mainlonancs, SHMIMATY . .. .. ..ot i e cmcrcaetrtansons
umamortized dabt .. i i e eiaaam ey
Exiraordinary property 1088eS. .. ... ... . ...o.. ... et re e, aleoa.
Filing requirements, this reporfom . . L it iiircae e, ces
General description of construction overhead Procedure. . .. ... ..o ianiaiiir e,
General IMformalion .. ... ...t iimirari e iaar it tanaanan  eeieaaan
Nl NSl ONS L. . i e i ir i raaaiata e anr ey raes
Genarating plant statistics ) |
hydrostectric (lasge) . ... ... .., e

Small PIARtS. . .. i e e

steamelectric (large) .. .. .. i iaes PP -
Hydre-glectvic generating plant statistics . .. ... .. . ool e bttt udet ey
Identification _. ... ... .ttt v esaarereinaans P e
Important changes during year ANt taeaaias Nt ar Tt ae s
nerams ) ' -

statement of, by deparments . ... ..o r it e aaaaaaas

deductions, interest on debt to associated COMPARIEs . ..cvnvuu.. e tmcerataneanennn

deductions, other income deduction . ........ ... b emeernea e [P .
deductions, other nterest Chamges o ...t ittt e i a i a e
R L1+ 2et st o dn JEEa Ty o1 o+ 1
Installments received an capilal BIOTK. .. ...l r it i i i i e iae e

 DISCOURT OR CAPHA SI00K - 4 L oo ottt et e e e e e e e e :

pumped StOrage (AFGA) .. vt e e e e aiae e aearan FUU

statoment of, for the year {see aisg re\fanues) ..................................... '

deductions, miscolansous amomZaH0N . . .ot et i e e e taa e

Page No.

288
233

272273
274-275
276277
234
i

., ass
219
336-338
105
264
256-257
354.355
118-119
118119

401
431
43:;:

320-323
. a3
256
230
i
218
1M
i

406-407

40B-409

410-411

" 402-403
- 406407

o
108-169

114-117
154117
340
340
340
340.
1
2652
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INDEX {Continued)
Schadule '

interast
charges, on debl to assodiated comipanies ... ... il it
Ccharges, o8y ... i et e eesaaaaaaas
charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, eiC. . ... ............. e eieaeaiaaaaas
Investments
nonutiity property. ... .. i n i et ear s aseieeenedee At neaataua e
subsidiary companies
investmont tax oredits, accumulated datarrad
Law, excerpts applicatls to thisreportform. .. ... vl
List of schedules, this report !orm ......... e atamaevtieesevaav e e
Longlamm debt . . e rre it netaa it
L.osses — ‘Extracrdinary property
BAGHETIIS AT SUPDIOS - . o v et et et ran et e amee teas s arsaanan e eneasnnterarrasasnnn
Meters and fine transformers .

.......................................................

.........................................

...................................................

----------------------------------------------------

.............................................................

to statement of changes in ﬁnanc:a! position...... Craaeaoaneas P Nveverunn
1o stafament Of NCOME ... ... i it iame e atecaarnscansionnsameranmnanny
to statemant of retained Bamings .. L. . . i ciiacteaamaa e
R EL Ty H 13U T T 1 U e eancaererenraenn
Nudear fuel materials. . ... oo i it i ettt rrraacc st e an e
Nudlear generating plant, stalistics ... i i i e
Numbear of Electric Dapartment Employess
Officers and officers’ salaries
Opsarating
EXPENSEs ~— B, . e i e re it gt e A aaaanay
_expenses — electiic (summary) ......... b ettt ceaane e m e ——meaanaaan
Other '
e BT Qo= o = o
donations received from stockholders. . ... ... ... ... . P
qains on resale or cancellation nf reacquired
capital BI0CK . L .. v ai i irisaemeaseiaaa i
_ miscellancous paiddneapital ... .. L eeaeireaiaarenien
" reduction in par or stated vaiue of capital stoek ... .. iaaiiliaanne e
Overhead, construction - @leclic. .. ... ... it iiaiiiiiernar s e ieveeaaae
FPeaks, monthily, and Gulptt ... .. . L aae i s
Plant, Common ufility i
accumulated provision fordeprecialion .. .. ... ... il R
BCQUISIION AdIUSIMENIS .. .. ..ottt it i iama e e a ot enn
" alfocated to ufility departiments .. ... .. P P
compieted- construction not dassified ... .. e et e ta ettt i aeaaans
consruction work in progress ..o ... .. ... e b remee e aaaeat et e ainaaeaaa

...........................................

........................................................

..........................................................

122123
122123
122123
122123
221
202-203
402403
923
104

320323

253

253

217
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) INDEX {Continued)
© Schedule Page No
Plant — electric A
accurnuiated provision for depreciation .. ... ... o ai e 219
copstruction work i Progress .. ... ... it e 218
hotd for fUtHN 1S6 . ... .. i i i it ran ettt ae e, 214
IMSOIVICE . cvivearnnunas N aeea e e et e v e e e teamn 204207
[T=FF-T s 38 Co e & 37T e ae e tiamaeasaaa. 213
Plant — utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation
amortization and deplefion (summary) ... ... . iiiiiiena, e ccsmraan e 201
Pollution controd facilities, accumuiaied deferred
] £70zu 1 1= 30 F= = PR ond
Powar Exchanges - . .. i irr i fdceseteaviaiuiasenariansaa 326327
Premium-and discoumt onfonglermdebl . . ..o .. .. 256
Premium on capital StOCK . .. . R 251
[SECT0 e T0s J - G R R T 262.263
Propetty — 105568, OXITRATGINATY . .« vt v v s et e rm e ia s ot eesrinaasraaneanarnes 230
Purnped storage generafing plant slatislics ...... ...l Ceremens 408408
Purchased power {inoluding power eXehanges) .. ...ocv it o, sz2p-azr
Reacquired capital StotK ... .. i iiiieiisaiiiraane e e aaan L 250
Aeacauired longtermdebl.. ... ...... h e an i aaeee s aaare s aesaea e e 258-267
Recoivers” Comifioaes . L. i it i it i it c et st iara e r ey 256-257
Reconciliation of rspartad net incomea with taxatie income '
from Fedaral Moome aX08 . . ...ttt et ir i n e aaa s aa A aa e 261
Regulatory commission expenses defetred. . ... ... ... . i iiiiai e - g=;
Regulatory commission expenses far year ....... ..ot as P 366-351
Resexch, developmoent and demonsiration activities ... .. .. ..ol i 382-353
Retained Earnings o
amoriration resenvo Fegdaral . . ... i i e ierscdm v e . 114
appropriated _ .. .._........ e e 4 e ba e i o 1is-1ig
statement of, O e ¥BBr .. i it iiiars e canaaraaas 118119
(TELTETra bt 12] £ -1 e N T _ 118-119
Revenmes — elsclricoperaling ... ... o i i e 300301
Salaries and wages ' :
I (17o 0 2 2 o - - SNPGRS 105
CistAbUON OF L .. oo e eiciaiaaiicanas i et tecereme e 354-355
officers” ... ol e 104
Sales of elaciricity by rate schedules _ ... .. e 304
LT VT QO v I ¥ - g 310-311
Salvago - nuelear fual ... e e Eo2-2ud
Schadules, thisreportform ... ..o aea.a. e b iiiiisarsenaaaaeenaaa ey 24
Securities _ '
exchange-1egisralion .. oo v inraeananan e hataseeiverrraner et At et e 280-251
holders and Vol POWEIS. .. Lottt sttt ettt e i m e 106-107
Statoment 0f Cash FIoWS . cu . ivii e s et e e ame e it nasceaman e aeaaaaaan 120-121
Statemnent of Income for the ¥8ar L. ... i i e 114117
_ Statement of retained eamingsforthe year .. ... ... ie i 118118
Steam-electtic generating plant stafistics ... ... .. P g ‘ 402-403
Stock Kability For CONVEISION. . .. o eun it oo it essnaanesarasatonan s inanr s 282
E 1T T 17 1 L2 426
Supplios — MalEals 8 ... . .ciiinr ittt ien s i aaar e 227
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INDEX {Continued)
Scheduls

Fags No,
Taxes - R
acorued and prepaid .. .iiie i i et e eenaan ey 2R2-053
charged during YOar . ... ... e i iaieer i 262264
Jon income, deferred and accumulated .. ... ... L. iiiiaear i, 234
22977
rsconciliation of net income with taxable income for. . ... ... i 265%
Transformers, Hne — Ble0HIC . .. oL e e, 420
Transmission
lines added QUING YRar .. ... vt e e e e 424-425
B8 aTIEHCS o . . Lt e e e e e 422-423
of electrioly for ethers . . . e . 328330
Of AaCiC Ry by OIS L. . e e e e 332
Unamortized : :
a2 g oo v | 256-257
Lot - 4 1= - 2552567
premium o debl ... ... e 256257
Unracovered Ptant and Regulatory Study Costs ... ..., R 230
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01 Name of Respondent
Block Island Power Corapany

02 Year of Repon
2012

03 Previous Name and Dats if Change
N/A i

04 Address of Principal Office at end of Year
PO Box 518 Block Istand, RY 62807

08 Name of Respondent
David Milner

08 Title of Contact Person

Vice President

07 Address of Contact Person
PO Box 518 Block Island, RI 02867

{08 Telaphone of Contact Perean 108 This REpon 19:

10 Date of Report

4 {1) ® An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(401) 466-5851 4 (2) O A Resubmission 05112
ATTESTATION

end including Decambar 31 of tha yeor of the repar.

The undersioned cHlcer cenlfies Lhet hefahe had oxaminad the accompenylng regas: thyt te the best of Ms/her knowledge, Infemmatlan. and befied,
all stataments of fsct contalnad In the sccompanying report are trus and the accompanying report Is 2 conact stetament of the dusiness and
affailrs of tha sbove named respongant In faspect 1o 6ACH 1Y eVary matter et forth thersln during the period fram ang inciuding Janugry 1 10

01 Name 103 Signature
David Milner

04 Date of Signied

{to, Da, Y1}

oo b |3y 2003

fajee, Aclitioys or frasdulent eraternents 2s to any matter witnin As jurledlelan,

Tlie 18, U_5.C. 1001 makes il & crime for any pereen lo knowlngly and wilingly to mske to any Agency or Dapartment of the Usltad States any
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GENERAL INFCRMATION

1. Provide name and titie of oficer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books are kept
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Dr. Joh Pezzimenti, Treasurer
B&E Consultig, LLC

21 Dryden Lane

Providence, RI 02904

2. Provide the name of the State under the faws which respondent is incorporated, 2nd date of incorparation.
if incorporated under special law, give references to such laws. If not icorporated, state that fact ad give the type
of organization and dtate organized.

Rhode Island - 19258

3. At any time during the year the property of the respondent was held by a reciver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, () the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and {d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric Light & Power
Rhode Island

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accoutat who is not
the pricipal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

{1) O Yes .. Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
{2) X No

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 101



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) An Original (Mo, Ba, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) OO0 A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT
1. If any corporate, business trust, or similar orga- name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held for whom trust was maintaled, and purpose of the
control over the respondent at end of year, state name trust,
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 2. i the above required information is available from
which conirot was held, and extent of control. if control the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
was in a holding company organization, show the chain to the report form {i.e. year and company title) may be
of ownership or control to tha main parent company or listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
organizations. If control was held by a trustee(s), state and this report are compatible.
N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 102
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CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31/12 2012

1. Report below the names of all corporations,
busiass trusts, ad similar organizations, conirolled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior to end of the year, give
particulars (details} in a footnote.

2. If controf was by other meas than a direct hoiding
of voling rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
cortro! was held, naming and intermediaries involved.

3. 1f control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. [f the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
listed in column {a) provided the fiscal years for both the
10-k report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See te Uniform System of Accounts for a
definition of control.

2. Direct conirot is that which is exercised without
interposition of an intermediary.

terposition of intermediary which exercises direct control.
4. Joint control is that which neither interest can
effectively control of direct action without the consent

3. Indirect controlis that which is exercised by the in-

of the other, as where the voting coniroi is equally di-
vided between two holders, or each party holds & veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
ties who together have controf within the meaning of

the definition of control in the Uniform System of
Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each
party.

Name of Company Controlled

(@

Kind of Business

Percent of Voting Footnote
Stock Cwned Ref.
() ) (d)

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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OFFICERS
1. Report betow the name, title and salary for each tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An in incumbency was made.
"axecutive officer” of a respondent includes its president, 3. Utilities which are required to file the same data
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
principal business unit, division or function (such as substitute a copy of item 4 of Regutation 8-K {identified
sales, administration or finance}, ad any other person as this page). The subsituted page(s) should be the
who performs similar policymaking functions. same size as this page.

2. If achange was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

Line Title Name of Officer Salary
No. for Year

(@ {b) ©)

During the Fiscal Year:

President Dr Albert Casazza % 75,600
General Manager David Milner 3 92,470
Secretary & Treasurer Dr Jehn Pezzmenti $ 50,400
Vice President Clifford MeGinnis 3 50,400
President Emeritus & Advisor to President JeromeEdwards ] -
Assistant Secretary Waller & Edge,Jr. 1 e

2s33aiodldee~Noare N

[ 28] BRI OB DD P RN RN
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DIRECTORS

1. Report beiow the information calied for concern-
ing each director of the respondent who held office at
any time durinf the year. Include in column (a), ab-
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the
respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
by an asterisk and the chairman of the Executive Com-
mittee by a double asterisk.

Name {and Title) of Director

{a)

Principal Business Address

(b)

Dr Albert Casazza

David Milner

Dr John Pezzmenti

Clifford McGinnis

Jerome Edwards

PO Box 1232
Redding Center, CT 06875

PO Box 518
Block Island, RI 02807

PO Box 38
West Redding, CT 06896

FO Box 518
Block Island, Ri 02807

PO Box 518
Block island, RI 02807

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compiliation of list of stockholders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust give in a fooinote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, efc.) duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. 1f the
stock book was net closed or a list of stockholders was not
compited within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of g list stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year, Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting powers, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn {a} the titles of office ad directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other that stock carries voting rights,
explain in 2 suppiemental statemet the circumstaces

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details} concerning the

voting rights of such security. State whether voling rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
priviieges in the election of directors, trustees or managers
or in the determination of corporate action by any methed,
explain, briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options
warranis, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
athers to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled fo be pur-
chased by any officers, directors, associated company or any
of the ten fargest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable fo convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially atl of which are outstanding in the hands of the generat
public where the options, warrants or rights were issued on
a prorata basis.

1. Give cate of the iatest closing of 2. State the total umber of votes cast at the 3. Give the cate
the stock book prior to end of year, latest general meetig prior to the end of year and place of such
and state the purpose of such closing: | for election of directors of the respondent and meeting:

number of such votes cast by proxy.
Total:
By Proxy:
Line VOTING SECURITIES
No. Name (Title) and Address Number of votes as of {date}:
of Security Holder Total Cammon Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) (b) ) (d) (&)
4| TOTAL votes of all voting securities 7,880 7,820 (a)
S5ITOTAL number of security holders 4
TOTAL votes of securty holders

glisted below 7,820

THor Albert Casazza 1,955

81D John Pezzmenti 1,955

9|Clifford McGinnis 1,955

10{Jerome Edwards 1,855

11

12

13

14

15

16

17| (&) the difference bstween totai votcis ad total voting of security holders is due to ITreasury Stock

18
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Year of Report

2012

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Confinued)

Line Name (ﬁtie) and Address
No. of Security Holder

(@)

Total
Voles

H)

Common
Stock

(c}

F’referred
Stock

(d)

Other

{e)

18iDr Albert Casazza

20§PC Box 1232

21]Redding Center, CT 06875
22
23
24)0r John Pezzmenti
25[P0O Box 38

26|West Redding, CT 06886
27
28
28] Clifford McGinnis
30{PO Box 518

31iBiock Island, Rl 02807
32
33
34|Jerome Edwards
35]PO Box 518

38]Biock Isiand, Ri 02807
37
38
39
49
41
42
43

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

1,955

1,955

1,955

1,955
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make te statement explicit and precise and number
them in accordance with the inquiry. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter “noneg" "not applicable” or "NA" where ap-
plicable. |f information which answers an inquiry is given
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the scheduie in
which it appears.

1. Changes in ad important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
rearganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac-
tion, and reference to commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system. Give a
brief description of the property, and the transactions relating
thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was
required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform
System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquiredor given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission.
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. imporiant extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased abd give refernce to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the ap-
proximate number of customers added or ost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service. Each naturaf gas om-

pany must aiso state major new continuing sources of gas made be attached to this page.

available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract
or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumnesy
avaitable, period of contacts, and other parties {0 any such ar-
rangements efc.

8. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities
or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of
short-term debt and commerciat paper having a maturity of one
year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or
guarantee.

7. Changes in articies of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes ot
amendments.

8. State the estimanted annuat effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year and the resuits of
any such proceedings cutminated during the year.

10. Describe brifely any materially important transactions of
the respondent not disclosed eisewhere in this report in which
an officer, director, sacurity hotder reportedon page 108, voting
trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material
interest

11. {Reserved)

10. If te importat changes during the year refating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockhoiders are applicable in every respect and furnish the
data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may

See notes to financial statements (page 122) (audited financials}

THESE WILL BE PROVIDED IN A SEPARATE FILING

ftem 1 N/A ltem 9 None
lilem 2 None ltem 10 None
{tem 3 None tem 11 -
ltem 4 None ftem 12 N/A
tem 5 None

ltem & None

ltemn 7 None

{tem 8 None
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING 1 HE YEAR {

Continued)

See Page 108.
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Title of Account Ref Eal,?nce at palance al
No. @ Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(b} {c) {d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 iuUtility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 8,455,080 8,458,451
3 |Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201
4 |TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Tota! of lines 2 and 3) 8,455,080 . 8,458,451
5 |[{Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Ameort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 (4,769.827) (5,064,793)
6 |Net Utility Plant (Enter Total ofline 4fessdy | e 3,685,253 3,393,658
7 [Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203
8 HLess) Accum, Prov. for Amart. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies {120.5} 202-203
8  |Net Nuclear Fue} (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) —
10 [Net Ulility Plant {(Enter Totat oflines8and® | = === 3,685,253 3,393,858
71 [Utdlity Plant Adjustments {118) 122
12 |Gas Stored Underground - Nongurrent (147~~~} e
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 {Nonulility Property (121) 221 274,355 274,355
15 [(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amott. (122) — (195,530) (213,392}
16 [|investments in Associated Companies {123 | = w=—-
17 linvestment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225
18 {{For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) o
19 [Noncurrent Portion of Allpwances 228-229
20  |Other Investments (124}
21 Speciai Funds (125-128) e
22 1TOTAL Gther Property and Investments (Totai of lines 14-17,18-21) 78,825 60,963
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 [Cash (131) 121 473,867 560,351
25 |8pecial Deposts (132434 | -
26 Working Fund {135) mmmmn ~
27 ({Temporary Cash Investments 1389} e -
28 jNotes Receivable (141) -
29 {Customer Accounts Receivable 142y ] e==m 503,712 497,689
30 |Other Accounts Recejvable (143 | e 114,589 113,724
31 [(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144y |~ -
32 [Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145) === -
33 iIAccounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies {146y | - 18,179 18,179
34 |Fuel Stock {151} 227 134,608 187,805
35 [Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 -
36 [Residuals {Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 -
37 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 77,764 98,091
38 jMerchandise (155) 227 -
39 |Other Materials and Supplies (158) 227 -
40 |Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157} 202-203/227 -
41 |Aflowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 -
4?2  {({Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances | —e—me -
43 iStores Expense indistributed (163} 227 -
44 |Gas Stored Underground -Current (164.1)  §  wemen -
45 |Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3y | -
46 |Prepayments(i6gy | === 24,222 24,192
47 |AdvancesforGas{igg-i67y | e -
48 iInterest and Dividends Receivable 171y | o= -
48 |Rents Receivable (172} e -
50 [Accrued Uility Revenues {173) e -
51 [Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) - 8,470
52 |TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 1,347,132 1,506,502
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) &1 A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (AGSETS AND O1HER DEBITS) (Continued

Line
Na,

Title of Account
(a)

Ref.
Page No.
)

83

DEFERRED DEBITS

Unamortized Debt Expenses {181)

Balance at

Beginning of Year

(c)

Balance at
End of Year

(d;

Extraardinary Property {.osses (182.1}

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)

Other Regulatary Assets (182.3)

540,822

417,608

Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)

Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2)

Clearing Accounts {184)

Temporary Facilities (185)

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186)

Def. Losses from Dispesition of Ulility Pit. (187)

Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188}

Unamortized Loss on Reaguired Debt {189)

Accumulated Deferred incoms Taxes (190)

tinrecovered Purchased Gas Costs {181)

TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67)

540,822

417,608

TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12, 22,

52 and 68}

5,652,032

5,378,729
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1 An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yr}
Block Island Power Company | (2) 00 A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
; - Ref. Batance at Balance at
::l'"e Titie of(:;ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
o o) (c) ()

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 {Common Stock Issued (2013 250-251 200,000 200,060
3 |Preferred Siock issued (204) 250-251 - -
4 |Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 - -
5 |Siock Liability for Conversion {203, 206} 252 - -
6 [Premium on Capital Stack {207) 252 13,000 13,000
7 iOther Paid-in Capilal {208-211) 252 - -
8 ilnstallmenis Received on Capitai Stock {212) 252 - -
9 {{Less) Discouni on Capital Stock (213) 254 - -
10 [(Less) Capital Stock Expense {214} 254 - -
11 |Retained Eamings {215, 215.1, 216) 118-118 790,821 938,897
12 |Unappropriated Undiskributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 - -
13 |{Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217} 250-251 {21,4885) (21,485)
14 ITOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Totat of fines 2thru13) [ ceeme
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
18 iBonds (221) 256-257 3,058,916 2,885,772
17 j{Less} Reaquired Bonds (222} 256-257
18 |Advances from Asseciated Companies (223) 256-257
19 [Other Long-Term Debi (224) 256-257 - -
20 lUnamortized Premiumon Long-TermDebt 225 | e
21 j{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) | ——
22 |TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) —
23 QTHER NCNCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 [Obligations Under Capital Leases - Nencurrent (227 | e
25 tAccumulated Provision for Property Insurance (2281 § e
26 |Accumuiated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) e
27 |Accumuiated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3y | e 270,071 234,568
28 |Accumulated Miscellzneous Operating Provisions 2284) | - 181,218 158,503
29 |Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229} ——
30 [TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 461 287 393,071
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 |Notes Payable {231) R - -
33 |AccountsPayable (232 o e 480,548 373,661
34 [Notes Payable to Associeted Companies (233) |} ==
35 JAccounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) b e
3 |CustomerDeposits (23 e 49 087 47 603
37 [Taxes Accrued (238} 262-263 17,011 17,340
38 interest Accrued {237) s
38 iDividendsDeclared 238y | e -
40 |Matured Long-Term Debt (232) 256-257 165,962 174,393
41  [Matured Interest 240~~~ === -
42 |Tax Collections Payable(24ty | --—
43 [Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242} 74,498 62,276
44 10bligations Under Capital Leases-Current {243) -
45 JTOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 787 107 675,473
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) & A Resubmission 05131112 2092

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

ILine
No.

Title of Account
(a;

Ref.
Page No.
L)}

Balance at
Beginning of Year
{C}

45

DEFERRED CREDITS

47

Customer Advances for Construction (253)

Balance at
£nd of Year

(d)

48

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

266-267

48

Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256}

50

Other Deferred Credits (2563)

196,858

212,338

51

Cther Regutatory Liabililies (254)

72,284

(2,414)

52

Unamortized Gain on Reaguired Debt (257)

53

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

276-277

03,243

84,078

54

TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of tines 47 thru 53}

382,386

294,002

55

56

57

58

59

60

81

62

63

64

65

66

87

68

45 and 54)

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Tota! of lines 14,22,30,

5,652,032

5,378,729
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

{1} An Original
{2} O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}
05/31/12 2012

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue
and Expenses from Utility Plant to Others, in anocther uiility
coiumn {3, k, m, ¢) in a simitar manner to a utility depart-
mant. Spread the amount(s} over lines 02 thru 24 as ap-
propriate. Include these amounts In columns (¢) and (d)
totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and
407.2.

4. L'sg page 122 for important notes regarding the state-
ment of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unseltled rate
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
of matariat amount may need to be made to the utility's
custormers or which may result in a material refund to the util-
ity with respect to power or gas purchasss. State for each
year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the con-
tingency relates and the tax effects together with an explana-
tion of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility
to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect
to power and gas purchases.

8. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amount of any refunds made or received during the year.

Ref. TOTAL
. Page '
Ling Account No. Current Year Previous Year
No. {a) (b) {c) {d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 1Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 5,568,280 4,965,489
3 10perating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 4,447 485 3,884,731
5 Maintenance Expenses {402} 320-323 362,118 262,517
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 312,829 301,085
7 Amort. & Depi. of Utility Plant (404-405} 336-338 - -
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acg, Adi. (406) 336-338 - -
9 Amortt. Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) - -
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) - -
11 Regulatory Debifs {(407.3) - -
12 {L ess) Regulatory Credits (407.4} - -
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 282,821 262 264
4 income Taxes - Federal {409.1) 262-263 -
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 -
16 Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 -
17 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 -
18 Investrment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -
19 {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utifity Plant (411.6) -
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411,7) -
21 {Less) Gains from Dispesition of Allowances {411.8) -
22 Losses fiom Disposiion of Allowances {411.9) -
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses
{Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 5,415,253 4,710,877
24 Net Utllity Operating Income {Enter Total of
ling 2 less 23) (Carry forward fo page 117
line 25 153,027 254,812
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

(1} An Original
{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05131112

Year of Report

2012

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resuiting from setflement of any proceeding affecting

revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas pur-
chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance

sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. if any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
applicable to this statement of Income, such notes may be at-

tahed at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those
changes in accounting methods made during the year which

had an effect on net income, including the basis of alfocation

and apportionments from those used in the preceding year.
Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Exptain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are
different from that reported in prior reports.
1Q. if the columns are insufficient for reporting additional
utility departments, supply the appropriate account titfes, fines
2 t0 23, and repert the information in the blank space on page
122 ot in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Pravious Year Cumrent Year Previous Year Line
(e) 0 @©) hy 6 ) No.
4
5,568,280 4,965 489 2
3
4 447 485 3,884,731 4
362,118 262 817 5
312,829 301,065 5]
- - 7
- - o]
g
- - 10
- - 11
- - 12
292,821 262,264 13
- - 14
- - 15
- - 16
- - 17
- - 18
- - 19
- - 20
- - 21
- - 22
23
5,415,253 4 710,877
24
153,027 254 612

FERC FCRM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-93)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
(1) An Original

(2) 3 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)
05/31/12 2012

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

OtHER UTILITY

Current Year Pravious Year
{e) ()

Current Year
{g)

Previous Year

{h)

Current Year Previous Year

(i) i

Line

O] ~IM || Bl P}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-93)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mg, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) II A Resubmission 05/3112 2012
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Continued)
Ref. TOTAL
. Page

.;{29 Acx{:;)unt Ne. Cutrent Year Previous Year
) (b} {c) (d)
26 iNet Uiility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 153,027 254,612
26 |Other income and Deductions
27 |Other income
28 Nonutiity Operating Income
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Coniract Work (415} - -
30 {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) - -
31 Revenues From Nonutility Cperations (417) - -
32 {Less) Expenses of Nonuility Cperations (417.1) - -
33 Nonoperating Rental income (418) 165,828 134.038
34 Eguity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 - -
35 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 448 277
36 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) - -
37§ Miscellangous Nonoperating income {421) 48,724 10,547
38 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1} - -
39 TOTAL Other income (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 38) 214,998 144,862
43  jOther income Deductions
41 LLoss on Disposition of Property (421.2) - -
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 - -
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426 .5} 340 - 2,333
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43} - 2,333
45 |[Taxes Applic. to Other Inceme and Deductions
48 | Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 - -
47 income Taxes-Federal {409.2} 262-263 - -
48 | income Taxes-Other (409.2} 262-263 25676 39,887
49 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes {410.2} 234, 272-277 - -
50 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr, (411.2) 234, 272-277 - -
51 Invesiment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5) - -
52 {Less) investment Tax Credils (420) - -
53 TOTAL Taxes on Gther Income and Deduct. (Tofal of 46 thru 52) 25,676 39,887
54 Net Cther Income and Deductions {Enter Total lines 39, 44, 53} 189,322 102,642
55 Interest Charges
56 linterest on Long-Term Debt (427) 164,273 200,707
57 tAmort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
58 |Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1)
59 [(Less} Amori. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
60 |(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
61 |interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430} 340
62 iOther interest Expense (431) 340
63 {(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. {432}
64 | Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of fines 56 thru 63} 164,273 200,707
85 [income Before Extraordinary ltems (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64)
56 Extraordinary ftems
87 (Extraordinary Income (434)
68 {{Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
69 Net Extraordinary items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68) - -
70 |Income Taxes-Federal and Cther (409.3) 262-263
71 [Extracrdinary jtems After Taxes {Enter Total of line 89 less line 70) . -
72 [Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 178,076 156,547
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Appropriations of Retained Earmings (Acct. 438)

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) [1 A Resubmission 05/31112 2012
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1. Report all changes in appropriated retained samings, 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un- 6. Show separately the State and Federal incoms tax effect
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year. of itemns shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden- Earnings.
tified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded 7. Exptain in a footnate the basis for determining the
{Accounts 433, 436-430 inclusive). Show the contra primary amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap-
account affected in cotumn {b). propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or ap- amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
propriation of retained eamings. eventually to be accumulated.
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retfained Earnings, 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stock-
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of refained earn- holders are applicable 1o this statement, attach them at page
ings. Foliow by credit, then debit iflems in that order. 122,
Contra
Primary
. Account
Line item Affected Amount
No (a) {c})
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 |Balance-Beginning of Year 790,821
2 Changes {Identify by prescribed retained eamings account)
3 {Adjustments to Refained Earnings (Account 436)
4 Credit: reunding -
5 Credit: -
8 Credit:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
G TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct, 439) -
10 | Debit:Rounding -
11 Debit:
12 | Debit;
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 438} -
16 {Baiance Transferred from Income (Account 433 iess Account 418.1) 178,078
17
18
19
20
21

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437}

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)

Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

(30,000)

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock {Acct. 438)

{30,000)

Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings

Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,38,37)

938,887
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report

Year of Report |

(1} An Original (Mo, Ba, Y1)
Block Island Power Company { (2) I A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Line ltem Amount
No. (a) (b)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State batance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of
year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings
during the year.
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
{(Account 215.1)
State below the total amouni set aside through appropriation of retained earnings, as
of the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroglec-
iric project licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other that the
“normal annual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such ftems in a
footnote.
46 ITOTAL Approp. Refained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47 |TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings {Acctounts 215, 215.1) (Enter Tolal of lines 45 and 46)
48 |TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accoﬁnt 215, 215.1, 216) (Enfer Total of lines 38 and 47) 938,897
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.7)
49 |Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
50 Equity in Eamnings for Year {Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received {Debit)
52 Other Changes {£xplain)
53 |Balance-End of Year (Total lines 40 thru 52}
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Name of Respendent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
)] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) & A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses
annual stockhelders report are applicable to this stafement, pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses
such notes should be attached to page 122, Information pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
about noncash investing and financing activities reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page amounis of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)
122 z reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents and income taxes paid.

at End of Year with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group

Cash Flows from investment Activities;

Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

Gross Additions to Utility Plant (fess nucfear fuel) (20,550}

Gross Additions to Nuclear Fugl

Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

Gross Additions to Nonutifity Plant

{Less} Allowance for Other Funds Used During Consiruction

others,

Line Descrpiion {See Instruction No. 5 1or Explanation of Godes) Amount

No. {a) {b)
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Aclivities:
2 wet Income (Line 68(c) on page 117 178,076
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 312,829
5 Amortization of (Specify)
8
7
8 Deferred \ncome Taxes (Nef) 16,510
9 investment Tax Credii Adjustment {(Met) -
10 Net (Increase} Decrease in Recelvables 6,887
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory {73434
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 69,411)
14 Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Requlatary Agsets 123,216
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities {58,218}
16 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction '
17 {Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Gther: {Increase} in prepaid expenses 30
19 Increase in Accounts Payable {(106,688)
20 {Decrease) in Deferred Revenue {16,667)
21 increase in Customer Deposits (1,484)
22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operafing Aclivilies (7otal of lines 2 thrif 21) 301,648
23
24
25
26
27
28
25
30
31

Other: disposat of utility plant assets
32 proceeds of sale of ulility plant assets
33
34 Cash Gutilows tor Plant {Toial of lines 26 thru 33) {20,550}
35

36 | Acguisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 | Proceeds from Disposat of Noncurrent Assets (d)

39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 } Disposition of Investments in {(and Advances t0)
42 1 Assocciated and Subsidiary Companies

44 | Purchase of Invesiment Securities {(a)
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company { (2) £ A Resubmission 05131112 2012
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
4, tnvesting Activities 5. Codes used:
{a) Net proceeds or payments
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other {b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
companies. Provide a reconcilliation of assets acquired (¢} Include commerciat paper
with [iabilities assumed on page 122 (&) ldentify separately such items as investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, ete.
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in-
2. stead provide a reconcilliation of the dollar amount of ieas-
es capitaiized_wiih the plant cost on page 122. _
ine Description (See instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amaount
No. (a) {b)

46 | Loans Made or Purchased

47 | Collections on Loans

49 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivabies

50 | Net (increase ) Decrease in inventory

51 | Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 & Other

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) investing Activities
57 {Total of fines 34 thri 55)

58

59 jCash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 | Proceeds from lssuance of:

81 Long-Term Debt (b}

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

64 Other: line of credit

65

66 i Netincrease in Short-Term Debt {c)

67 Cther:

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Total of lines 61 thry 69} -
71

72 | Payments for Retirement of:

73 Long-term Debt (b)

74 Freferred Stock

75 Common Siock

76 Other: line of credit N
77

78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt {c)

79

80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Aclivities

83 {Total of lines 70 thru 81} (184,714
gg Net increase {Decreage) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)
gg Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year {Page 110, Column {d} ; Line 24 +25) [

gg Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year (Page 110, Column (c) ; Ling 24 +25}
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Name of Respondent This Repori is:

Block Island Power Company

(1) An Criginal
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/12 2012

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for improtant notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account therefor. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheaddig for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details} as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at the end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessments of additional
income taxes of material amount or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as
to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamottized Gain 0 Reacqguired Debt, are
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
resirictions ad state the amount of retained earnings affected
by such restrictions.

6. If the notes o financial statements relaling to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.

See Attached.
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is;
{1 An Original

{2} O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31/12

Year of Report

2012

NO

ESTO FINANCIAL STATEMEN! S (Continued)

See Page 122.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repori Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Block Island Power Company (2) T A Resubmission 0513112 2012
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line Item Total Electric
No. {a) (D) (c)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 |in Senvice
3 Plant in Service {Classified} 8,458,451 8,458 451
4 Property Under Capital Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
2] Completed Construction not Classified
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 Total (Enter Total of ines 4 thrd 7) 8,458,451 8,458,451
9 ]lLeased to Others
10 {Held for Future Use
11 __|Construction Work in Progress - -
12 [Acquisition Adjusiments
13 Totat Uthity Plant (Enfer Total of lines 8 thru 12) 8,458,451 8,458,451
14 |Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl (5,064,793} (5,064,793)
15 Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of line 13 fess 14} 3,393,658 3,393,658
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETICN
17 tn Service:
18 [ Depreciation {5,064,793}
18 ! Amort & Depl of Preducing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20 { Amort of Linderground Storage Land/Land Rights
21 | Amort of Other Utility Plant
22 Total In Service {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) {5,064,793) {5,064,793
23 |Leased to Qthers
24 | Depreciation -
25 | Amortization and Depletion
26 Total Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) - -
27 (Held for Future Use
28 | Depreciation
28 | Amoriization
30 Total Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)
31 jAbandonment of Leases {Natural Gas)
32§ Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj
Total Accumutated Provisions (Showld agree with Jine 14 above)
33 (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 and 32) {5,064,793) {5,064,793)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repori Year of Report
(H An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company § (2) I A Resubmission 5131112 2012
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
oas Other (Specify) Other {Specify} Otner (Specify)

Common line

(d) (e) {f) (9) {n)

=
o

ololwi~|oodalw]|nf-] ¢

(pages 202-203 omitted)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

(1) An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
65/31/12 2012

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of eletric plant in ser-
vice according to the prescribed accounts.

2. n addition to Account 101, Efectric Planf in Service
{Classified} , this page and the next include Account 102
Efectric Plant Purchased or Sofd; Account 103, Experi-
mental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 108,
Compieted Construction Not Classified - -Electric.

3. Include in column {c) or {d), as approptiate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 108 according fo prescribed ac-
counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the

entries in calumn {€). Also to be included in column () are
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior

year reported in column (k). Likewise, if the respondent
has a significant amount of pfant retirements which have
not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column {d} a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimaled basis, with appropriate con-
tra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation pro-
vision. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unciassified retirements.
Show in a footnote the account distributions of these ten-
iative classifications in column (¢} and {d}, including the

Batance at
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions
No (a) (o} (b)

T INTANGIBLE PLANT

{301)  Organization

{302}  Franchises and Consents

{303} Misceltanecus Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant (&nfer fotal of imes 2, 3, and 4}

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

(310)  Land and Land Rights

{311) _ Structures and Improvements

{312)  Boiler Plant Equipment

{313)  Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
{314}  Turbogenerator Uniis

{315)  Accessory Electric Equipment

(316)  Misc. Power Plant Equipment

TOTAL Steam Production Flant {(Enter fofal of ines & thru 14) - -

B. Nuclear Production Plant

{(32) Land and Land Rights

(321} Structures and Improvements
{322}  Reactor Plant Equipment
{323} Turbogenerator Units

(324)  Accessory Clectric Equipment

(325)  Misc. Power Plant Equipment

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Tofal of fines 17 thru 22}

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

{330) Land and Land Righis

{331)  Structures and improvements

{332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Watenvays

{333y  Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators
(334)  Accessory Electric Equipment

{335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

{3368) _ Roads, Railrcads, and Bridges

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Piant (Enter fotal of lines 25 thru 31} - -

0. Other Produciion Plant

P 20 P 10 DY PR P T T 0! [ £0] [ S S I Y (WY G Y Y Y
b B e e Fard e 18 ] S o et Nt g Py Prot ] B P s 36 et Y D) ot ) ] Rl I I Bl R Lt

(34D) Land and Land Rights 76,636
35 |(341)  Sfructures and Improvements 214,826
36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 418,773
37 1(343) Prime Movers 3,775,078 3,922
38 i(344) Generators -
39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment B7,252

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | {2) O A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

reversals of the prier years tentative accountdistributions of
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions
and the texts of Account 101 and 106 will avoid sefious omis-
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually

in service at end of year.

6. Show in column {f) reclassifications or transfers within
utitity piant accounts, Include also in column {f) the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts intially recorded in Account 102, In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (&)
the amounts with respect to accumuiated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-

umn {f} only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 389, state the nature and use of plant included

in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple-
mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
piant conforming te the requireaments of these pages.

8. Foreach amount comprising the reported balance and
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sald,
nare of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. if pro-
pesed journal entries have been filed with the Commission
as reguired by the Uniform System of Accounis, give also
date of such filing.

talance at
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year Line
(d) {e) (f} (9) No.
1
- {301} 2
p (302) | 3
- @03 | 4
- 5
3]
7
- G0y 18
- 331} | 8
- {312} 10
. 313 | 11
- (314} 12
- (315) 13
- 316) | 14
- 15
| 15
- 20y 1 47
" @21y 1738
- {322) 15
- {323) 20
: @4y [ 21
- {325 22
- P
24
25
- (331) 26
- (332) 27
- (333) 1 28
- {334) 29
- {335} 3G
: (336) | 31
- 32
33
) G40) | 34
214,826 | (341 35
416773 1 (342) 36
3,779,000 1 (343} 37
- {344} 38
87,252 1 (345} 39
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company (2) 3 A Resubmission 05/31112 2012
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVAICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108) (Continued)
Baiance at
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. - (2) (b) (b)
40 1(346)  Misc. Power Plant Equipment - -
41 TOTAL Cther Prod. Plant (Enter Tofal of lines 34 thru 40) 4,570,565 3,822
42 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Tofal of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 4,570,665 3,922
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 |(350) Land and Land Rights
45 (352}  Structures and improvements
46 |(353)  Station Equipment
47 [(354) Towers and Fixiures
48 1{355) Poles and Fixtures
49 [{356) Overhead Conductors and Devices
50 |(357) Underground Conduit
51 |{(358) Underground Conducters and Devices
52 1{359) Roads and Trails
53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52} - -
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
55 [(360) Land and iand Righis 122
56 i{{361)  Struclures and Improvements 1,477,415 -
57 {{362) Station Equipment -
58 |(363} Storage Baftery Equipment -
50 [(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 312,293 4,487
60 [{365) Overhead Conduciors and Devices 54,323 -
81 3{366) Underground Conduit 523,628 -
62 1(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 258,251 -
63 |(368} Line Transformers 303,714 -
64 |(369) Services -
65 [{370) Meters 184,890 2,888
86 [{371) Installations on Customer Premises -
67 {(372) Leased Properly on Customer Premises -
68 (373}  Sireet Lighting and Signal Systemns
69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Tolal of lines 55 thru 68)
70 5. GENERAL PLANT
71 {(389) Land and Land Righis .
72 [(390)  Structures and Improvements 292,463 -
73 [{381)  Qffice Fumiture and Equipment 89,011 -
74 [{392) Transporiation Equipment 543,837 -
75 1{393) Siores Equipment -
76 (394}  Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 25,431
77 [(395) Laboratory Equipment -
78 [(3868) Power Operated Equipment -
79 [{397) Communication Equipment 8,985 -
80 ](398) Miscellaneous Equipment -
81 SUBTOTAL. (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 962,578 -
82 [(399) Other Tangible Property
83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Tofal of fines 81 and 82) 862,578 | -
84 TOTAL {Accounts 101 and 108} 8,455,080 11,297
85 1{(102) Electric Piant Purchased (See fnstr. 8)
88 |({less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8}
87 [{103) Experimentat Plant Unclassified
88 1 TOTAL Electric Flant in Servige (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) 8,455 080 11,297
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) I A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106} (Continued)
Baiance at

Retirements Adjustments Transfers £nd of Year Line
{d) (&) {n {g) No.
. (3467 | 40

- 4,574 487 41
- 4,574,487 42
43

- {350) A4

- (352) | 4%

- (353) | 46

- (354) | 47

- (355) | 48

s (356) | 40

- (357) 50

. (358) | 51

- 358y | 52

- - ~ - 53
54

122 | (360) | 55

14774151 (361 56

- {362} 57

- (363) | 58

316,730 | (3684 58

2,622 66,545 | (385) 60

(4,144) 519,484 | (366) | 61

28,251 (367) 62

(6,404) 287,310 1 (3683 63

- {36) 54

197,787 | (370) | 65

. 371 [ 66

- (372} 67

16,202 | (373) | 68

- 7,926 2,921,366 69
70

2852 | (380) | 71

292,463 | (380) | 72

89,011 (381} 73

~ 543,837 | (392} 74

- (393) | 75

25,431 | {394) 78

- {395) 77

X (396) | 78

80851 (397) | 79

- {398) 80

- - - 982,578 81
- (399) | 82

- - - 862,578 83
- {7 926} - 8,458,451 84
. (102) | 85

- 86

- {103) 87

- (7.926) 8.458.451 88

Next Page is 213 {pages 213-214 omiited)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
N An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05131112 2012

CONSTRUGTION WORK IN PROGRESS - ELEG TRIC (ACCOUnt 107)

1. Report below descriptions ad balances at end of year
of projects in process of construction {107).

2. Show items relating to "research, development, ad
demosiration" project last, under & caption Research,
Development, and Demaostration (see account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects {5% of the balance End of Year
for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be

grouped,

Line

Description of Project

(a)

Construction Work
in Progress --Electric
{Account 107)

(b)

Noneg

gwmwmmhmm—l

[ ] 0 G LA M NI R RN PR N NAM S e a2

43 JTOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

(1} An Original

Block Island Power Company

(2} O A Resubmission

Date of Report  [Year of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥Yn
05/31/112 2012

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD - ELECTRIC

1. List in Column (a) the kids of overhhead accordig to the titles
used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for
engineetig fees and management or supervision fees capitalized
should be shown as separate items.

3. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if no
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on page

2. On page 216 furnish informatien concernig construction overheads allowance for funds used during construction efc which are first

218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of enging
eering, supervision ad administrative costs, eic which are directly
charged to construction.

4. Enter on this page engineerig, supervision, administrative, an

assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to construction
jobs.

Ling
No.

Description of Qverhead

@)

Total Ameount
Charged
for the Year
{b)

None

E;{.DOO*-JO"JU'I-Ith—'-

G 6o G2 GO GO L 03 L0 N R R A R ONI B RSN B = aa o A o s e

42 JTOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) An OCriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) [ A Resubmission 0513112 2042

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain (a) the nature
and extent of work, etc, the overhead charges are intended used during consrtuction rates in accordance with the

to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisios of Electric Plant Instructions 3 {17} of the U.8.
amount capitalized, ('¢) the method of disiribution o construction  of A

ichs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-cf-tax rate for borrowed fuds is used,
fypes of consfruction, (‘&) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment fo the computa-
different types of construction, and {f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount
is directly or indirectly assigned. of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

2. Show betow the computation of aftowance for funds

None

COMPUTANONOF ALLCWANCE FOR FONUS USED DURING CONSTRUC HON RATES

For line {5}, Column (d) below, enter the rate granted in {e iast rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
te average rate earned during the preceeding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Cost Rate
Percentage

Capitalization

Line Title Ratio {Petcent)

No.
(@
Average Shori-term Debt

Amout

(b) (d

Shori-Term Interest

Log-Term Debt
Preferred Siock
Common Equlity
Totat Capitalization

Average Construction Work'in
Progress Balance

-~ ||| WA=

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s {S/W} + d (D/D+P+C) (1 - SIW)

3. Rate for Other Fuds I1- SAW][p ( P/ID+P+C) + ¢ (C/D+P+C) |

n

. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds  ---——-
a. Rate for Other Funds  -—----—-—-

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218



Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
(1) An Criginal

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05131112

Year of Report

2012

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION QF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 108}

1. Explain in a footnote any impriant adjustmets
during vear,
2. Explain in a footnote any differences between the amount
for book cost of plant retived, line 11, column {'c) and that

reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column (d}
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisios of Account 108 in

the Uniform System

of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. if

the respondet has a significat amount of plant retired at
year end which has not been recorded andfor classified to
the various reserve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs
included in retirement work in progress at year end in the
appropriate functional classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinkig fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Sechion A. Baances and Changes DUrnig vear

Line
MNo.

Name (Tiile) and Address
of Security Holder

(&)

Total
{c+d+e)

{b)

Electric plant in
Service

()

Electric ptant Held
for Fuiure Use

{d)

Tlectic Plant Leaseadl
to Others

{€)

—_—

Balance Beginning of Year

Depreciation Frovision for Year
Changed to

(403) Depreciation Expense

4,760 807

{413) Exp. of Elec Pli Leased to othg

Transportation expense - clearing

4,769,827

Other clearing Accounis

Other Accounis (specify):

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. For Year
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru'8)

Net Charges for Plant Retired

Book Cost of plani Retired

Cost of Removal

oIS 280 [el~io|o]s|wit

Salvage {Credit}

TOTAL Net Chrgs For Plant Ret
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13}

Other Debit or Cr items {describ)

L N AL A QU
[e] RPN

—_—
-

Balance £Ng of veal (LNer 1ol of
linaes 1, 9, 14, 15, & 16)

5,064,793

5,064,793

—ecion b, Bal

aNCes al £ng Of Year

AGcording 10 Functonal Classhicatons

18

Steam Production

19

Nuclear Production

20

Hydraulic Production - Conventicnat

21

Hydraulic Production - Pumped
Storage

22

Other Production

23

Transmission

24

Distribution

25

Generaf

TAL {Enter 1ofal of ines 1o

26

thru 25)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

{1) An Original
{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31112

Year of Report

2012

NONUTILITY PLANT {Account 121)

1.Give a brief description and state the location of non-
ufility, property included in Account 121.

2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased
ta another company. State name of lessee and whether lesee

iz an associated company.

3. Furnish particuiars (details) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of nonutility Property during the Year.

4. |ist separately all property previously devoted to
public service and give date of fransfer to Account 121,

Nontitility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of balance at the End of the Year,
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less} may be
grouped by (1) previously deveted to public service {line 40}
or (2} other nonutility property (Line 41).

Ling
Na.

Description and Location

(a)

Balance at Beginning
of Year

(0

Purchases, Sales
Transfers, elc

(€}

Batance at End
of Year

(d)

Office Building - Apartment

20,680

20,660

Tower

203,695

203,695

Tower - Electronics Buildimig

50,000

50,000

py Peed Foo] BN PR RO R ES) LV B

—-—
—

—
M

—_
95 ]

—
T

Y
L% ]

oy
o2}

-y
|

Y
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-
w

]
]

]
Y

[
%

N2
o

[
S

ra
43}

[~
(o2}

]
-~

[
o

o]
Lin}

2]
o

[#8]
s

(4%
e ]

[#%)
[#4)

a2
NN

(4]
o

%]
8]

LN
-

ad
oo

[ 93]
o

.
o

Minor Hem Previously Devoted to Public Service

n
—

Minor liems - Other Nonutility Propoerty

TOTAL

$a
hY

274,355

274,355
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1} An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) L1 A Resubmission 05/31/112 2012
MATERIALS AD SUPPLIES
1 For Account 154, report the amount of plant ma- 2. Give an explaination of improtant inventory adjusiments
terials and operating supplies under the primary functional  during the year {on a supplemental page) showing general
classification as indicated in column (&}, estimates of classes of material and supplies and the various accounts
amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d}, designate (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plani, etc)
the department or departments which use the class of affected - debited or credited. Show separately debit or
material. credit to stores expense - clearig, if applicabile.
Line Account Balance at Beginning Balance at End Departments or
Na. of Year of Year Depariments
Which Use Material
{a) (b) {C) (&)
1 {Fuel Stock {Account 151) 134,698 187,805
2 $Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {Account 152) - -
3 [Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) - -
4 |Plant Materials and operating Supplies (Account 154) - -
5 Assighed to -- Construction (Estimates) - -
3] Assigned ic -- Operations and Maintenance - -
7 Production Plant {Estimates) - -
8 Transmission Plant (Estimates) ~ -
9 Distribution Plant (Estimates) 77,764 98,001
10} Assigned to --Other
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter total of lines 5 thru 10) 212,462 285,886

12 IMerchandise {Accout 155)

13 §Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
- Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {Account 157) {Not
14 kapplicable tc Gas Utilities)

15 ]Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

201 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 212,482 285,866

Next page is 230
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Name of Respondent

Block Istand Power Company

This Report is:
(1) An Original

{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
0513112

Year of Report

2012

CAPITAL STOCK {Accounts 207 and 204)

1.Report below the perticulars (details) called for con-

cering common and perferred stock at end of year,
distingusing separate serise of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informatio
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in  shares authorized by the articles of incarporation as
column (&) is available from the SEC 10-K Report farm filing, amended to end of year

a specific reference to report form {ie year and company titie)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscat years for
both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of

Line
Ne.

Class and Serises of stock and
Name of Stock Exchange

(@)

Number
of Shares
Autharized
By Charter

(6)

Par
or Stated
Value
Pear Share

{c}

Calt
Price at
End of Year

{d)

Commot

8,000

25.00

[iedTex] Rl PR LA KO0 OS] BOg
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Name of Respondent

This Report is;
)] An Original

Block Isiand Powcer Company

(2) 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Ba, Yr)
05/31112 2012

CAF

ITAL STOCK {Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

are cumulative or noncumulative.

3. Give particulars (details} cocerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized 1o be issued by a
reguiatory commission which have not yetbeen issued
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock

should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally cutstading at end of year,
Give particulars {details) in column {g) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
and pumose of pledge.

QUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET

HELD BY RESPONDENT

{Total amount outstanding without reduction
for amounts held by respondent)

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
(ACCOUNT 217

IN SINKING FUND
OTHER FUNDS

Amount

)

Shares
(e}

Shares
)

Cost
{h)

Amount

0

Shares

H

Ling
No.

8,000 | § 700,000

180

$ 21,485

| Caf bt | Sl b

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

{1 An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/12

Year of Repori

2012

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AD INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 AND 206, 207, 212)

1.Show for each of the above accounts the amounds
apnlying to each class, and series of capital stock.
2.For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac-
count 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription.
price and the balance due on each class at te end of year.
3.Describe in & footnote the agreement and transactions
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
Preferred stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

year.

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
with an asterisk any amount representing the excess of con-
sideration received over stated values of stocks without par

value.

Line

=
L)

Name of Account and Description of Hem

{a)

Number of Shares

(b)

Amount

(c)

Premium on Common Stock

2,600

3 13,000

el fa vl gt Rood RE] Eo R0 H o0 Bod

41{TOTAL

2,600

$ 13,000

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-87}
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
(1} An Original

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
053112

Year of Report

2012

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, AND 224)

221

1.Report by balance sheet account the particulars

(Details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounis
, Bonds, 222 Reacquired Bonds, 223 Advances from
Assocaited Companies, and 224, other Long-term Debt.

2.in column {a), for new issues five Commission

authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in

celumn (@) the name of the issuing company as well as
a description of the bonds

4. For advaces from Asscciated Companies, report

separately advances on notes and advaces on open ac-

counts. Designate demand nofesas such. Include in cof-

tumn {a) names of associated companies from which ad-
vances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the

name of the court and date of court order under which such
certificates were issued.

6. tn column {b) show the principal amount of bonds
or other long-term debt originatly issued.
7. in Column ('c) show the expense, premium or dis-
count with respect to the amount of bonds or other fong-
term debt originally issued.

8. For column ('c) the total expenses should be
listed first for each issuance, then the amount of pre-
mium {in parentheses} or discount. Indicate the pre-
mium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D}
The expense, premium or discount should not be

netted.

8. Furnish in a foctnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
auvthorization of treatment other than as specified by the
Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Total Expense,
No. (For new issue, give Commission Amount of Premium or
Authorization number and dates} Debt Issued Discount
(a) (b} {c)

1 {Notes Pavable WTC - SCR & Bucket Truck % 250,000

2 {Line of Credit WTC $ 75,000

3 [RUS Loan 5 3,939,963

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 [RUS L.oan

16 Ist Draw $ 936,000

171 2nd Draw 396,963

18] 3rd Draw 182,000

19§  4th Draw 321,000

20 5th Draw 585,000

21 6th Draw 225,000

22| 7th Draw 884,000

23% Engine Draw 600,000

24 TOTAL RUS EOAN % 3,939,963

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32|TOTAL $ 42649631 % -

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-91) Page 256




Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

)] An Qriginal
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Repoeri
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/12 2012

LONG-TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable
to issue twhich were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain and debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amaoriization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credit 1o Account 429 Amortization of
Premium an Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statemant, give explanatory par-
ticulars (detaiis) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net change
during the year. With respect to logn-term advances, show
for each company: principal advanced during the year, ()
interest added to principal amount, and ('c) principal repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and
dates.

13. if respondent has pledged any of its long-
term debt securities give particulars (details) in a foot-

note including name of pledgee and purpose of the
pledge.

14. If the respondent has any logn-term debt securities
which have been nomially issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securifies in a
foatnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
any chligatios retired or reacquired before end of year
include such interest expense in cofumn (i). Explain in a
faotnote any differences between the total of column (i} and
the total of Accounts 427, Interest on Long-term Debt and
Account 430, Inferest on Debt to Associated Compantes.

48. Give particulars (detiais) concerning any logn-term
debt authorized by a regutatory commission but not yet
issuad.

AMCRTIZATION PERIOD

Omeranding

Nominal

Date Daie
of of

Issue Maturity Dates from

(d) (e 0

{Total amount
outstanding
without reduction
for amounts held Interest for Year
Date to by respondent Amount
(@) h) ()

Line
No.

10 /2067 1072017

$ 1591251 8 12,339

o

08 / 2000 12 /2031

B

2,801,040 | § 158,192

Current (P112 Lined0}

$ 174,393.00

Long-Term (P112 Line22}

$ 2,885772.00

213|306 a1l 2 (2] elw| ~[ota| e

S 3,060,165.00

[
[

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)

31

3060165 § 170,631

32
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

{1) An Original
{2) 01 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}
05/31/12

Year of Report

2012

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

RECONCILIATION OF REPCRTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME,

ciling amount.

1.Repor te reconcilliation of reporied net income for the
year with taxable income used in computing Federal Income
Tax accruais and show computation of such fax accruals. in-
clude in the reconcitiation, as far as praticable, the same
details as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the {ax return for the
year. Submit a reconcifiation even though there is no taxable
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-

2. If the utility s member of a group which files a con-
solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reperted net income

with taxable nel income as if a separate retum were o be
fited. Indicating, however intercompany amounts fo be

eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
basis of aliocation, assignment or sharing of consdlidated

tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particuiar
need of a company may be used as long as the datais
consistant and meets the requirements of the above

instructions.

Line Particulars {Details) Amount
No (a) {c)
Net incorne for the Year (Page 117) 3 178,076
Reconciling items for the year
Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
Aid in Consriuction 4,905

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

Federal Income Tax

24,904

Amort of Rate Case |

55,000

Bad Debt Exp.

income Recorded on Books Not included in Return

Tower Rental - amort of deferred revenue

(16.667)

7 e N e e e e e R e e e o o

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

%]
]

[
—

Book vs. Tax Depreciation

(66,658)

p
fat}

intcrest on Atd in Consrtuction

(9,901}

Ny
()

ha
o~

Rate Case Expense

r
o

o]
m

[
-~

Federal Tax Net income

$ 169,658

28 |Show Computation of Tax:
28

30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
38

NO TAX

There is a Tax Loss Carryforward for 2012 of $299.872.

FERC FORN NO. 1 {(ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

(1) An Originai
(2) [J A Resubmission

Date of Report  {Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}
05/31/112 2012

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the lotal taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include
gasocline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accounts to which the taxed materials was charged. If the aclua
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the
amounts in a footnote ad designate whether estimated ar actuat
amounts.

2 Include on this page , taxes paid during the year and charge:
direct to final accounts (not charged to prepaid or accrued {axes

Enter the amounts in both columns (d} and ('e). The balancing of
this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column {d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
charged to operations and cther accounts through {a) accruals
credited to faxes accrued, {b) amounts credited to proportions of
prepaid taxes chargable to curret year, and ('c) taxes paid and
Charged direct to operations or accounts other than acerued and
prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the
totaf tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

BALANGE AT BEGINING OF YEAR

Line
Kind of Tax

Taxes
Paid

Taxes
Charged

No.

{See Insrtuction 5}
{a)

Taxes
Accrued

(b)

Prepaid
Taxes

(<)

Buring
Year

{d)

During
Year
(e}

Adjustmets
in

Payroll

41,315 41,315

RI Sales Tax 11,283

3,443 2,996

Prop Tax 5718

13,315 13,463

Regisiration

1,962

Gross Receipts

232,786 232,788

AR | ARO[
AR ER | R |7 | oo

Fed Inc Tax

'
R R AR R Rl R B

$
3
5
1,962 ] $ -
$
$

2lzlzlalalzia|R]2s | ef~[o 0] ale|m]|-

]
(o]

%]
—

)
N

[
<

[N
J

]
5]

ha
(03]

%]
-

N3
<o

D
WO

L
o

[6V)
—

[#3]
]

Ca
(5]

o2
iy

%)
o

[N
[o7]

17.0111 %

[ 4%]
ay’
A

- % 2928211 & 292522 | §
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

{1} An Original
(2} O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31/12

Year of Report

2012

ing authority.

5. If ay tax {exciude Federal and Sate Income Taxes)
covers more than one year, show the required information
separately for each tax yvear, indetiflinh the year in column (a)
8. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in column {f) and explain each adjusiment in a foot-
note. Designate debit adjustments by parantheses.
7. Do Not inclkude on this page entries with respect to de
ferred income taxes or faxes collected through payroil deduc-
tions or otherwise pendig transmiital of such taxes to the tax- met or account state in a footnote the basis {hecessaity} of
apportioning such tax.

8. Enter accounts o which taxes charged were distributed
in cotumns (i) thru (). In column {i) report the amounts charged
to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Depariment only.
Group the amounts charged o 408.1, 408.2 and 408.2
under other accounts in column {i). For taxes charged to other
accounts or utility plant show the numiber of the appropriate
balance sheet account, plant accout or subaccount,

9. For any tax apportioned to more than cne utility depart-

BALACE AT END OF YEAR

CISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility departmet where applicable and acct ch rgj

Taxes Accrued
{Account 236)
(g}

Prepaid Taxes
{incl in
Account 165}
(hy

Electric
{Account 408.1
408.1)

(i}

Extraordinary
itermns
{Account 409.3)

G

Adjusiment to

Ret. Earnings

(Account 439)
(k)

Line
No.
Other

{0

11,770

5,570

AR AR | | A

N e |ealenl e

ST EaS 1S 1] RS QU Uy JETY JEIN LN L BULS) QUL S U N
bt Y e P P 0t B s T N e R s = Rl e et e s S Rl Ll o

)
i

[
o

[y
[9)]

P
-~}

B
(4]

N
w

28]
o

L
-

[N
3%

o
93]

XS]
u

[N
o

2
o

$ 17,340

5

8470

1
Lo
=3

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
(1) An Original
(2} O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31112

Year of Report

2012

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for

concerning other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the

period of amortization.

Ling

3. minor items (5% of the Balance end of year for Ac-

count 253 or amounis less than $10,000, whichever is

greater} may be grouped by classes.

Description of Other
Deferred Credits
(@

Balance at

DEBIT S

Contra
Account

{c)

Begining
of Year

{b)

Amoit

(d)

Credits
(e)

Balance at
End of Year
i

Deferred ncome Taxes

113,509

32,146 | $

145,675

Deferred revenue rents

LA

2 | o

A

Deferred revenue Tower

3

83,330

3

o0 |2

16,667

$ 66,663

IS BT RN ST LS T B ] B v Ry 3 e Py s el Bl Bl B el B e z
S Bt EN ] B B b R B N B e e e BN B S R ) B A S T S B e e i i i Bt A B el IR

Il L
(sl Rcad Ros)

E-N
ot

a
M

E-Y Y
EN EIV]

I
)

TOTAL

$

756,850 ¢

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

B3

166679 %

32,146 | $

212,338
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Name of Respondent

Block Isiand Power Company

This Report is:
{1} An Original

(2y L1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31/12

Year of Report

2012

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES- OTHER {Account 283)

1.Report the information called for below concerning the

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating.

amounts recorded in Account 283.

2. For others (Specify) include deferrals to other

Line
Na.

Account Subdivisions

(@)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Balance at Beginning
of Year

(b)

Account 283

Electric

93,243

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.1
{c)

9,185

Amounts
Credited to
Account 4111
(d)

Other

TOTAL Electric {total of lines 3 thru 8)

Gas

Qther

TOTAL Electric (total of lines 3 thru 8)

Cther (Specify)

TOTAL Electric (total of lines 3 thru 8)

93,243

Classification of TOTAL

Federal Income Tax

9,165

State Income Tax

MNlajar]| a]| =l e ]
i ENT IR P ey ey el P e 0 ) Tt e ] R ol B e ] Kl Rt L

Local income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
(1} An Original
(2} 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}
05/31112

Year of Report

2012

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER

Account 283) {Continued)

income and deductions.

and 277. include amounts relating to insignificant items

3. Provide in the space below explaination for pages 276. listed under Other.
4. Use separate pages as required.
BALACE AT END OF YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
DEBITS CREDITS

Amounts Amounts Line

Dehited to Credited to Balance ai Mo,
{Account 410.2) {Account 411.2) Acct No, Armount Acct. Na., Amount End of Year

(e} () (g) 1] (i) {4} {k)

$ 84,078

$ 84,078

W ||} | =]

Notes (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 277
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Name of Respandent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
N An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission 05131112 2012

ELEC

TRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Accounts 400)

1. Repor below operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, colurmns {f} and (g}, on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate
accounis; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purpeses, one customer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close
of each month.

3. ifincreases or decreases from previous year (columns
(c), {2) and (@), are not derived from previously reported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

UFERATING REVENUES
Amount for Amount for

Line Title of Account Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b} {C)

i Sales of Electricity

2 {{440) Reasidential Sales {Page 304) 1,958,428 1,770,856

3 4442y Commercial and Industrial Sales

4 Smail {or Comm.) (See instr. 4) (Page 304) 2,656.365 2,291,427

5 Large {or ind.) {See Instr, 4) - -

6 |(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 14,538 14,399

7 |(445)  Other Sales to Public Authorities {Page 304} 406,858 354,686

8 |{446) Sales to Railroads and Railways - -

9 [{448) interdepartmental Sales -

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 5,036,189 4,431,368

11 1(447)  Sales for Resale

12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 5,036,168 4,431,365

13 |{Less} (449.1} Provigion for Rate Refunds - -

14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov, for Refunds 5,036,189 4,431,368

15 GCther Operating Revenues

16 [(450)  Forfeited Discounts -

17 1{451)  Misceilaneous Service Revenues - 325

18 §{453)  Sales of Water and Water Power - -

19 {454} Rent from Electric Propeny - -

20 {(455) Interdepartmental Rents - -

21 {456}  Other Electric Revenues - -

22 Cuostomer Charge 283,136 281,108

23 System Charge {Page 304} 91,319 91,838

24 Demand Charge {Page 304} 211,989 216,422

25 IRP portion of Fuel Sur Revenue {54,353) (55,573}

26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 532,091 534,121

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 5,568,280 4,985,489

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

{H An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) H A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Accounts 400) (Continued)
4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may 5. See page 108, important Changes Buring Year, for
he classified according to the basis of classification (Small imporiant new territory added and important rate increases
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by ot decreases.
the respondent if such basis of classification is not generaily 6. Forlines 2, 4, 5, and B, see page 304 for amounts
greater than 1000 Kw of demand. {(See Account 442 of the refating to unbilied revenues by accounts.
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification 7. Include unmetered sales. Provide detalls of such sales
in a footnote.} in a fooinote.
KILOWATT HOURS SOLD AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH
Amount for Arnount for Amount for Line
Year Previous Year Amount for Previous Year No.
{d} (e Year (f (@)
1
438,398 4,213,016 1,392 1,385 2
3
5,353,284 5,340,905 425 427 4
5
8
588,066 881,625 32 3 7
8
9
10
11
12
13
10,278,748 10,435,546 14
*includes $ 0 unbilied revenues.
**|ncludes 0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues.

Note the Block Island Power Company has always included the May billing {which is routinely billed June 1 - 3}
in their May 31st Accounts Receivable balance thus no electrical revenues are deemed unbilled at year end.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-8%) Paae 301 Next Pace is 304



Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
(1) An Qriginal
(2) O A Resubmissicn

Date of Report  jYear of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/12 2012

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY KATE SCHEDULE

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
cusiomers, average KWh per customer, and average revenug
per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported
on pages 310 - 311,

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prascribad oper-
ating revenue account in the sequence followsd in "Electric
Operating Revenues," pages 300 - 301. ¥ the sales under any
rate schedules are classified In more than one revenus account,
list the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable rev-
enue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are senved under more than
one rate schedule in the same revenue account ciassification,

{such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water
heating schedule), the entries in column (d} for the special
schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number
of bilting periods during the year divided by the number of
billing periods during the year (12 if atl billings are made
moenthiy).

8. For any rate schdule having a fuet adjustment clause
state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pur-
suant thereto.

8. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for
gach apphcable revenue account subheading.

Average RV of Revenug
Number of Sales per per
Line Number and Title of Raie Schedule ¥iwh sold Revenue Customers Customer KWWk Snid
No. (&} (0} {c) (d) (e) (f)
1 [|"R" Residential
2 summer efec. use 20387991 $ 489,111 1,390 1,467 $  0.2398
3 winter elec. use 1,0995899 | § 182,040 1,304 1,434 5 0.0910
4 fuel (whole year) 4,038,388 1,287,277 $ (.3188
5 (Page 300, fine 2, column (b))} 3 1,858,428 1,392
6
7 |"G" Comm. General Service
& summer elec. use 712,484 1 5 188,958 328 2172 $ 0.2652
g winter elec. use 68160971 % 82,120 328 2,072 $ 0.1205
10 fuel (whole year) 13841811 § 444 201 $ 03188
11 1"D" Comm. Demand Service
12 summer elec. use 2400215 3 524,563 101 23,765 S 0.2185
13 winter elec. use 1,068,688 [ § 169,843 160 15,589 s 01080
14 fue! {whole year) 39591031 % 1,248,581 $ 0.314¢0
15 {Page 300, fine 4, column (b)) 53532841 % 2,656,365 429
16
17 ["P" Public Pemand
i8 summer elec, use 237348 | § 46,441 10 23,735 $ 0.1957
19 winter elec. use 537446 | % 52,563 10 53,745 $  0.0878
20 1"P" Public Non Demand
21 summer elec. use 47672 | % 11,560 22 2,167 $ 0.2425
22 winter efec. use 65600 | $ 7.957 22 2,982 3 01213
23 fuel (whole year) Both 888,086 | $ 288,337 $  0.3247
24 (Page 300, fine 7, column (b)) $ 408,858 32
25
26 System Charge
27 i"R" Residential
28 Summer 2743 | $ 81,720 $ 2250
28 ["G" Comm. General Service
30 Summer 657 | % 27,742 3 42.20
31 |"P" Public Demand
32 Summer 44 1 § 1,857 5 42 20
33 (Fage 300, line 23, column (b)} ] 891,319
34
35 Demand Charge "D" & "P"
36 Summer {D) 7,345 | $ 143,798 $ 19.58
37 Winter (D} 5842 | $ 38,801 $ 6.53
38 Summer (P} 9411 % 17,474 % 18.57
3g Winter (P} 1,251 % 11,916 $ 6.19
40 {Page 300, line 24, column (b)) $ 211,989
41 {Total Billed
42 |Total Unbilled Rev. (See Instr.6)
43 [TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85) Page 304 Next Paae is 310
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
(1) An Qriginal
{(2) O A Resubmission

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Date of Report

{Mo, Da, Y1)
0513112

Year of Report

2012

if the amount for the previous year is not derrived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Line
No.

Account
(a)

Amount for
Current Year

{b)

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

Qperation

{500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

Amount for
Previous Year

(c}

(501) Fuel

(602} Steam Expenses

(b03) Steam from Other Sources

{Less) (604} Steam Transferred-Cr.

(505} Flectric Expenses

{608} Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

{607} Rents

{509} Allowances

TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12}

Maintenance

(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(511) Maintenance of Structures

(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plani

{6513} Maintenance of Electric Plant

{514} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

TOTAL Mainteaance (Enfer Total of Lineg 15 thru 19)

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Enter Total lines 13 & 20)

B. Nucitear Power Generation

Operation

{(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

(518) Fuel

(519) Coolanis and Water

(520) Steam Expenses

{(521) Steam from Other Sources

{Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

{623} Electric Expenses

(624} Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

) W] 1351 131 1IN0 3,0 JEEY JEI JETS JY JEFY Y SN PR Y RN
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(525} Rents

33 TOTAL Cperation {Enfer Tolal of lines 24 thru 32)

34 [Maintenance

35 [(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engiheering

36 [(529) Maintenance of Structures

37 (530} Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38 [{531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

38 {532y Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plart

40 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) - -
41 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power (Enier total lines 33 & 40) - -
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43 |Operation

44 |{635) Operation Supervision and Engineering

45 [{536) Water for Power

46 ¥{537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 {{53B} Electric Expenses

48 |(639) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

48 |(540) Rents

50 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) - -
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Compan (2) & A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amaount for Amount for

Line Accourt Current Year Previous Year
No. (a} (o) (c)

91 (. Hydraulic Power Generation {Lontinued}

52 {Maintenance

53 [{541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54 |(542) Maintepance of Struclures

55 [(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and VWaterways

56 |(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

57 [({545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tofal of lines 53 ihri 57) - -

BG TOTAL Power PIoduciion EXpenses-Hydtaulic Power {Cnter [oia) of kines o0 & baj = -

60 £. Other Power Generation

81 |Operation

B2 |(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 18,608 19,842

63 |[(547) Fuel 2,963,580 2,380,547

B4 [(548Y Generation Expenses 151,548 144,851

65 [(54B) Miscellanecus Other Power Generation Expenses 201,381 204 804

868 #{550) Rents - -

87 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of fines 62 thru 66) 3,335,517 2,750,044

88 [Maintenance

69 [(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 19,337 19,398

70 [(B52) Maintenance of Structures - -

71 {653} Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 303,058 208,001

72 1{554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 14,545 12,622

73 -TGTAL Maintenance (Enfer Total of fines 68 thiu 72) 336,940 237,921

74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tolal of lines 67 and 73) 3672457 2,087,965

75 E. Other Power Supply Expenses

76 |(555) Purchased Power 1,448 1,830

77 |{556) System Conirol and Load Dispatching

78 {557} Other Expenses

79 TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enfer Total of lines 76 thru 78) 1,448 1,830

80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 3,673,905 2,889795

81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 |Operation

83 |(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering

84 [(B61) Load Dispatching

§5 ({562} Siation Expenses

B6 1{5683) Overhead Lines Expenses

87 {{564) Underground Lines Expenses

88 |[(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

89 [(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

90 |(567} Rents

91 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 80)

g2 [Maintenance

93 [(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

94 |(569) Maintenance of Structures

95 [(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment

98 {571} Maintenance of Overhead Lines

97 i{572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

98 |{(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

59 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 58) - -

100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of ines 91 and 99) - -

1014 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

102 jOperation

103 |{680} Operation Supervision and Engineering
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}

(2) 0 A Resubmission 056/31M12

Year of Report

2012

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line
No.

Account

(a)

104

3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)

105

(581) Load Dispatching

Amount for
Current Year

{b)

Amount for
Previous Year
{c)

106

(582) Station Expenses

107

(583) Overhead Line Expenses

108

(584) Underground Line Expenses

108

(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

110

{686} Meter Expenses

111

{587} Customer Installaiions Expenses

112

{588) Miscellaneous Expenses

113

{689) Renls

114

TQTAL Operation (Enfer Tofal of lines TO3 thrit 713)

115

Maintenance

116

(580} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

117

{591} Maintenance of Structures

118

{592} Maintenance of Station Equipment

119

{593} Maintenance of Overhead Lines

120

{(694) Maintenance of Underground Lines

121

(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

122

(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

123

{587) Maintenance of Meters

124

{588} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

125

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thu 124)

126

TOTAL Distribuiion £xp (Enfer Total of ines 114 and 125)

127

4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

128

Operation

129

{901) Supervision

130

{902) Meter Reading Expenseas

131

{903) Customer Records and Colleclion Expenses

132

(804) Uncollectible Accounts

133

{805) Miscelianeous Customer Accounts Expenses

134

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses {Total of lines 129 thru 133}

135

5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136

Cperation

137

{807} Supervision

138

{908} Customer Assistance Txpenses

130

{909) Informational and Instructional Expenses

140

(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses

141

TOTAL Cust. Service and information. Exp. (Total fines 137 thru 140)

142

6. SALES EXPENSES

143

Operation

144

{811} Supervision

145

(912) Demonstraiing and Selliing Expenses

146

(913) Adverlising Expenses

147

(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

148

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enfer Total of lines 144 thru 147)

149

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150

Cperation

151

(920) Administrative and General Salaries

253,361

255,399

152

(921} Office Supplies and Expenses

32,176

23,215

153

{Less) (822} Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(N An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amount for
Line Account Current Year Pravious Year
No. @ (b} (c)
154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENGES {Continued)
155 {{923} Outside Services Employed 198,420 215,351
156 [(924) Propery Insurance 138,227 134,330
157 (925} injuries and Damages - -
158 [(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 212829 222 634
159 [(927) Franchise Requirements - -
160 [{928) Requiatory Commission Expenses 12,671 13,617
161 [{(929) {lLess) Duplicate Charges-Cr. - -
162 1{930.1) General Advedising Expenses - -
163 §{830.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 78,377 96,152
164 {{831) Renis -
185 TOTAL Operation (Enier Total of ings 151 thru 164) 928,061 960,698
166 |Maintenance
167 [{935) Maintenance of General Plant - -
168 TOTAL Administrative & Generat Expenses (Enter Tofal of ines 165
thru 167) 928,061 560,698
168 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Enfer Totaf of
lines 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, and 168} 4 808,603 4,147,548
page 114 line 4 4 447 485 3,884,731
page 114 line 5 362,118 262,817
4,809,603 4147 548

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPL.OYEES

1. The daia on number of employees should be

reported for the payrofl period ending nearest to October
31, or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after
October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, inctude
such employees on line 3, and show the number of such

special construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the elec-
tric department from joint functions of combination utii-
ties may be determined by estimate, on the basis of
employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of
equivalent employees attributed to the electric depart-
ment from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 53172012
2. Tetal Regular Full-time Employees 7
3. Total Part-time and Temporary Employees 2
4. Total Employees 9
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95) Page 323 Next Page Is 326



Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

(1) An Original
(2) 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report  1Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05131712 2012

PURCHASE POWER {Account 555)
{including power exchanges)

1. Report alt power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of
electricity (ie transactions involving a balancing of debit and credits for
enaigy, capacity, etc) and any satfements for imbalancing exchanges.

2. Enter the name of seller or ather party in an exchange transaction in cok-
umn {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interests or afffiation the respandent has with the
{seiler.

3, In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original con-
fractuat terms and condifions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements sefvice is services which the
supplier plans to provide on an ongoing hasis {ie the suppliet inciudes pro-
iecied foad for this senvices in its system resource planning} In addition, the
reliabifity of reguirements service must be the same as, or second only to the
supplier's service fo its uliimate consumers.

LF - for logn-term service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "fiem”
means that service cannot be interrupted for economiz reasons and is infended
to remain reffable even under adverse conditions {e.g. The supplier must at-
tempt fo buy emergency energy from third parfies to maintain defiveries of LF
services). This category should nol be used for long-term firm services which
meets the definidon of RQ servica. For all ransactions identfied as LF pro-

vide in 2 fooinote the terminafion date of the condract defined as the earlies!
date that either buyer or seller can unitateralty get out of the contract.

[F - for infenmedtate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that
“intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less than five years.

SF - for shet-term firm senvice, Use this cafegory for all fim service, whare
the duration of each period of commitiment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit "Long-term”

means five years of longer. The availability and reafiabilty of service, aside from

transmission consraints must match the availability and realiabilty of the

designated unit.

iU - for infermediate-termn senvice from a designated nenerating unit. The
same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means lonoer than ong

year b less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for fransactions invalving
a halancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity etc and any seitiemnis

for imbatanced exchanges.

DEBITS

Name of Company FERC Rate Average Average Average
Line or Public Aqt_ho_rity Statlistica‘\l Sc_heduie ar Monthily Billing Monthiy Monthly
No {Footnote Affiliations) Classification Tariff Number Demand NCP Demand CP Demand
) (a) (b} (c) {d) (&) (

1 | No Material Purchases

2

3

4 |z

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Bliock Istand Power Company

(1 An Original
(2) C A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/12 2012

PURCHASE POWER (Account 555) {Continued)
(including power exchanges)

08 - for other services. Use this category only for those services which cannat
tbe placed in the above-definied categories, such as nonlin services

regardiess of the fength of the contract and services from the designated units of
Hess Lhan one year. Dascribe the nalure of the service in a fooinote.

AQ - for out-of-period adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjust-
ments or "irue-ups” for services provided in prior reporting years . Provide an
explaination in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column {'c) identified the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or for non-
FERC jurisdictional seflers. Incuiding an appropirate designation for the cantract,
Oin separate lines, lst all FERC rate schedutes, tarifs or contract designations.
under which services, as identified in column (b} is provided.

5. For requirements RO purchases and any type of sewvice invioving demand
charges imposed on 2 monthly {or longer) basis, enter the monthly average
|bifling demand in column {d}, the average menthly non-coincidental peak (NCP)
demand in column {'e) and the average menthly eoincidental peak {CP) demand
in coturmn (f). For other types of service, enter NA in column {d}, {'e} and

{f}. Manthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {80 minute infergra-
tion) demand in a manth. Maonthly CP demand is the metered demand during
the frour. (60 minute infergration) in which the supplier's system reaches its
reanthly peak. Demand reported in columns {'e) and {f) must be in magawatts.
rFontnaEe any dernand not stated on a megawalf basis and explain,

&. Repor in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bils renderd to the respondent
report in column {h} and {} the megawatihours of power exchanges received
and delivered, use as the basis for setilemant. Do nol report net exchange.

7. report demand charges in column (), energy charges in column {k} and the
total of any other charges, including out-of-period adjustments, in column

{j}. Explainin a footnote all componets of the amount showa in column

{j}. Reportin column (m} the total charge shown on bills received as a settiemant
by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered that re-
cevied, enter a negative amount. i the seflement amount {1} inchudeds cradits
or charges other than increamental generation expenses, or {2) excludes cer-
tain credits or charges covered by the agreement, provide an explainatory
footnole.

3. The data in column {g) through {m) must be fotalled on the last line of the
schedule. The tolal amount in column (g) must be reported as Purchases on
page 401, iine 1. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchanges
Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in colurnn {i) must be reporied
as Exchanga Delivered on page 401, line 13.

9. Footrote entries as required and provide explainations following all required
data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETILEMENT OF POWER
Energy .
Megawatthours Megawatthours Megawatthotirs § Damand Charges Charges Other Charges OtherTotal (jF+k+1) Line
Purchased Received Delivered (%) 53] (%) or Selilement (5} | No-
(9} {h) { )] k) ) (m)
No Material Purchases 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
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Block Isiand Power Company (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/12

(1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

2012

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No.

Description

(a)

Amount

()

1

Industry Association Dues

2

Nuclear Power Research Expense

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockhelders: Trustee, Registrar, and
Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding Securities of
the Respondent

Other Expenses {List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose {2)
recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes if the
number of items so grouped is shown)

Directors meetings

S

5,749

Trash Disposal  BIRM

4,593

Rate Case Expense {Current portion of amortized expense)

55,000

Otlie small misc amounts

13,035

2| Siwie|~|ojo

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

a1

42

TOTAL

78,377
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Conmpany

This Report is:
{(H An Original
(2) 11 A Resubmission

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY P

{(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
0513112 2012
LANT (Accounts 403, 404, 40%)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for : {a)
Depreciation Expense {(Account 403); (b) Amortization of
Limited-term Electric Plant {Account 404); and {"¢) Amortiza-
tion of Other Electric Plant {(Account 405)

2. Report in Section B the rates used to compute amor-
tization charges for eiectric plant (Accounts 404 and 405).
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether
any charges have been made in the basis or rates used from
the previous report year.

3. Report all available information calied for in Section G
every {ifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting an-
nually only changes to colurmns (‘c) through {g} from the com-
plete report of the preceeding year.

Unless composite depreciation accourting for total depre-
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each
plant subaccount, account or functional classification, as ap-
priate to which a rate is applied. identify at the bottom of
section C the type of plant included in any subaccounts used.

In column(b)} report all depreciabie plant balances to which
rates are applied showing subtotals by functional classifica-

tions and showing a composite total. Indicate at the bottom
of section C the manner in which column (b} balances are
obtained. if average balances, state the method of averag-

ing used.

For columns {'c), {d} and {'e} report available informa-
tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional clas-
sification listed in column {a). If plant mortality studies are
prepared to assist in estimating average service lines, show
in column (f) the type mortality curve selected as most
appropirate for the account and in columm (g), if avail-
abie, the weighted average remining life of surviving

plant.

if composite deprectation accounting is used, report
available information called for in columns (b) through {g) on

this basis.

4. if provisions for depreciation were made during the year
in addition to depreciation provided by application of re-
ported rates, state at the bottom of section C the amounts
and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which

refated.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Depreciation Amoriization of Amortization of
lLine Expense imited-term electrig Cther Electric Total
No. | - Functional Classifcation (Account 403) | Plant (Acct. 404) Piant {Acct. 405)
(a) () {c) (d) (&)

1 Fintangible Plant - - -

Z {Steam Production Plant - - -

3 PNuclear Production Plant - - -

4 JHydrauvlic Production Plant- Conventional - - -

5 [Hydrautic Preduction Plant- Pump Storagsd - - -

6 |Cther Production Plant 188,445 - - 188,445
7 1Transmission Plant - - - -

8 }Distribution Plant 84 834 - - 84,834

9 {Generat Plant 21,687 - - 21,687
10 JCommon Plant-Electric - -
11 TOTAL 284 966 - - 294 9686

Seclion B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Note
Depreciation of Electric Plant (Utility Property) 5 294,966 (Page 219, Line 4)
Depreciation of Non-Utility Property 3 17.863

Total Depreciation $ 312,829 (Page 114, Line 6)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  {Year of Report
(N An QOriginal {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Block Island Power Company | (2) 0 A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT  {Coniinued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Deprecition Charges
Depreciable Estimated Net Applied Mortality Average

Line Account Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Curve Ramaining

Na. {in thousands) Life {Percent) {Percent} Type Life

{a) o) (e (d) (e} () {g)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

(1 An Original
(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Repori
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31112

Year of Report

2012

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT  {Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Deprecition Charges

Account
Na.

(a)

Line

r4
o

Depreciable
Plant Base
{in thousands)
{b)

Estimated
Avg. Service
Life
{c}

Net
Salvage
{Percent}

{d}

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)
{Percent)

)

Morality
Curve
Type

i

Average
Remaining
Life
)]

Gileo| ot ol ol ol Lo P RIFRIE A RN R = | A e ] A ] A ey A A .
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1 An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Block Island Power Company | {2) L1 A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the imformation specified below, in the order
given, for the respective income deduction and interast
charge accounts. Provide a subhandling for each ac-
count and a totai for the account. Additional columns

my be added if deemed appropirate with respect to any
account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe
the nature of items included in this account, the contra
account charged, the total of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of amortization.

{b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature,
payee, and amount of other income deduction for the year
as required by Account 426.1, Donation; 426.2, Life in-
surance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain
Civic. Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts
of less than 5% of each account totl for the year (or $1,000,
whichever is greater may be grouped by classes within

the above accounts.

(c) interest on Debt to Assccated Companies (Account
430) - For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respeciively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, {'c) notes payable, (d) accounis
payable, and {'e} other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report par-
ticutars (detaits) including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line ttem
No. (a)

Amouni

{c}

1

N/A

Sio|o]~iem| o] aiwis

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87})
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Block Island Power Company

Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) An Qriginal
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
0513112 2012

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report betow the distribution of total sataries and wages
for the year. Segregale amounts originally chargsd to clear-

ing accounts fo Uttty Department, Construction, Flant
Removals, and Other Accounts , and enter such amounts in the

appropriate lines and columnps provided. In determining this

segregation of salaries and wages originatly charged to clear-

ing accounts, amethad of approximation giving substantially

correct results may be used.

Direct Payroll

Line Account Distribution

No. {2) (b)
1 Eleclric
2 {Operation
3 Production 160,385
4 Transmission -
5 Distribution 116,167
8 Customer Accounts 35,262
7 Customer Service and informational -
B Sales -
9 Adminisirative and General 86,860
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 428,773
11 jMaintenance
12 Production 24 834
13 Transmission -
14 Distribution 21,080
15 Administrative and General -
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 45 914
17 iTotal Operation and Mainienance
18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12} 215,220
19 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) -
20 Distribution {Enter Total of lings 5 and 14) 137,247
21 Customer Accounis (Transcribe from line 6) 35,262
22 Customer Service and Informational {Transcribe from fi -
23 Sales (Transcribe from line 8) -
24 Administrative and Generat (Enter Total of lines 9 and 1 86,960
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 474 588
26 Cas
27 |Operation
28 Production-Manufactured Gas
29 Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
30 Other Gas Supply
31 Storage, ING Terminaling and Processing
32 Transmission
33 Distribution
34 Customer Accounis
35 Customer Service and Informational
36 Sales
37 Administrative and General
38 TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of ines 28 thru 37)
39 |Maintenance
40 Production-Manufaciured Gas
41 Produciion-Naturat Gas
42 Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44 Transmission
45 Distribution
46 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thiu 46)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Block Island Power Compan (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/12 2012
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES {Continued)
Allocation of
Direct Payroll Payroll Charged for
Line Account Distribution Clearing Accounts Total
Jre. (a) {©) {d)
Gas {Continued)

48 [Total Operation and Maintenance
49 Production-Manufactured Gas (Fnter Tolal of lines 28 and 40)
50 Production-Natural Gas {including Expl. and Dev.)

{Total of fings 29 and 41}
51 Other Gas Supply {Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
52 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

{Total of lines 31 and 43)

53 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
54 Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 Custorner Accounds (Line 34)
56 Cusiomer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57 Szles {Line 36)
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 48)
589 TOTAL Cperation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58}
60 Other Ulility Depariments
61 iOperation and Mainienance
62 TOTAL Al Utility Dept, (Tolaf of fines 25, 58, and §1)
63 Liility Piant
64 |Construction {By Uttlity Departmentis}
65 Electric Plant
56 Gas Piant
&7 Other
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thiu 67)
69 {Plant Removal {By Utility Departments)
70 Electric Plant
71 Gas Plani
72 Other
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)
74  |Cther Accounts {Specify}:
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
80
2|
92
93
94
95 (TOTAL Other Accounts
96 [TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

(n An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Date of Report  |Year of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
05/31/112 2012

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged

and wheeld during the year. pledge.
Line ltem Megawati Howrs Line ftem Megawalt Hours
M. (&) b No. {a} b
1 SCURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2 1 Generation {Exciuding Station Use}: 92 Sales to Ulitimate Consumers (In-
3 Steam cluding Interdepartmental Sales
4 Nuclear 23 Requiremenis Sales for Resale
5 Hydro-Conventional |(See instruction 4, page 311.)
6 Hydro-Pumped Storage o4 Mon-Requirements Sales for Resale
7 Other (See instruchion 4, page 311)
8 {Less} Energy for pumping 25 Energy Fumnished Withqut Charge
Net Generation (Enter Total Emergy Used by the Company (Electric
2] of lines 3 thru 8) 26 Department Only, Excluding Station Use)
10 { Purchases 27 Total Energy Losses
11 ] Power Exchanges: TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22
12 1 Received 28 Through 27} (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13 Delivered
14 Naf Exchanges {Line 12 minus ling 13}
15 | Transmission For Qther {Wheeling)
16 Received
17 Defivered
Net Transmission for Cthers
18 {line 16 minys fine 17}
19 Transmission by Other Losses
TOTAL (Enter Total of fines 9,
20 10, 14, 18 and 19)

MONTHLY

PE,

sy

. |f the respondent has two oF more gower systems which are not physically

intergrated, fumish the required informatian for each non-infergrated systen,

=]

the total on line 41 matches the tota! on line 20.

L

. Reportin column (b} the system’s energy cutput for each month such that

. Repartin cloumn {'c} a montitly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales

For resate reparted on fine 24. Include in the monlhly amounts any energy
losses associated with the sales so that the tota! on fine 41 exceeds the

amount on ling 24 by the amount of losses incurted ar estimated in making
the Non-Reguirermenis Sales for Resale,

4, Report in cofumn {d) the system's monthly maximum megawatt load
{60-minutes) intergration associated with the nel energy for the system defined
as the difference between coturnns (b) and {¢).

5. Report in column {'e} and {f} the specified information for each monthly peak
load reported in columa (d),

NAME OF SYSTEM:

tdonthly Mon-Requirements MONTHLY PEAK

Line Sales for Resale & Megawatts
No. Month Totaf Manthly Energy Associated Losses {See nstruction 4} Day of Month Haur

{a) b} {c} {d} (e} {0
29 June-201 | 1,066 2.780 29 21:00
30 July-2011 1,782 4.040 22 21:00
31 August-2011 1,604 3.750 19 21:00
32 September-2011 1,003 2.640 2 20:00
33 October-2011 800 2.02¢ 9 19:00
34 November-201 1 377 1.350 27 19:00
35 December-2011 6019 1.290 15 19:00
36 January-2012 517 1.275 3 1800
37 February-2012 503 1.200 2 18:00
38 March-2012 542 1.070 ! 18:00
39 April-2012 550 1070 23 20:00
40 May-2012 799 2.270 27 2500
47 |[TOTAL 10,364
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